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\ leading financial institution of the country, IDFC was promoted
by 10 banks, 3 insurance companies and ICB under the leadership
anr Md. Matiul Islam. With a Board of Directors mrnpnmng of
top level bankers and former senior civil servants, the main emphasis
of IIDFC is promotion and financing of investments in large
infrastructure and industrial projects. lIDFC's debut in the capital
market was through floatation of convertible zero coupon bonds,
a new and innovative financial instrument. Its presence in the
capital market is through its two subsidiaries—one for merchant
banking operation and the other for brokerage services.
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IIDFC COMMITMENTS

Our Commitment to the Nation

Our Commitment to the Shareholders




IIDFC COMMITMENTS

Our Commitment to Clients

Our Commitment to Employees




NOTICE OF THE 10" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Naotice is hereby given to all shareholders of the Company that the 10t Annual General Meeting
of Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Company Limited will be held on
Meonday, 27 June 2011 at 8.00 p.m. at Mutual Trust Bank, Head Office, MTB Centre,
Sun Floor (Level-5), 26 Gulshan Avenue, Plot-5, Block SE(D), Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212 to
discuss the following businesses:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Staternents of the Company for the
year ended 31% December 2010 and Auditors’ Report & Directors’ report thereon;

2. Todedlare dividend for the year 2010;
3. Toelect Directors of the Company;
4. To appoint auditors for the year 2011 and fix their remuneration; and
5. Totransact any other business with the permission of the Chair.
By order of the Board
Md. Shamim Ahamed
12™ June, 2011 Company Secretary
NOTES:

1. Members holding shares on the date of the Annual General Meeting will be entitled to the
Dividend declared in that Annual General Meeting.

2. Amemberentitled to attend & vote at the General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend
and vote in his/her behalf. The proxy form duly filled in & stamped, must be deposited at
least 48 hours before the time scheduled for holding the General Meeting (A PROXY
FORM is enclosed herewith).

3. Members are requested to notify change of address, if any, to the Company.
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MILESTONE EVENTS

2000 Decl® » Incorporated with RISC, Bangladesh.
2000 Jan 23 » Bangladesh Bank issues license.
Jan 25 » 15 meeting of the Board of Directors. —
Apr01: = Commercial operation starts. &
Aug 22+ 15 Lease Finance Agreement.
Oct 15: = 15 Direct Finance Agreement.

2003 * First Ever Zero Coupon Bonds launched by IIDFC.
2004 » Syndication of 1% commercial loan for BRAC for BDT 100 crore,
2006 = Term Loan Syndication for Warid Telecom International Ltd. [BOT 300 Crore]
signed in Abu Dhabi.
= Sanctioning of 15! SME Loan .
2008 * Term Loan Syndication for SUMMIT Uttaranchol & Purbanchol Power Com-

pany Ltd. (BDT 395 Crore)

« Opening of 1* Branch in Chittagong.

2009 + Commencing operation of Brokerage Services.

* Working Capital Loan Syndication for BSRM Iron & Steel Co. Ltd.

(BDT 178.80 Crore)

= Sales agreement with the World Bank & Govt. of Denmark for 250,000 tons
of Carbon Emission Reduction (CER) to be delivered by Brick Manufacturing
Industries using HHK technology.

+ Acguisition of South Asia Capital Limited, a merchant banking company
and formation of IDFC Capital Limited.

+ Introduction of first ever ACl Convertible Zero Coupon Bond in Bangladesh
(BDT 100 Crore).

2010 * IDFC awarded “HSBC-Daily Star Climate Change Mitigation Award-2010"
for developing the best climate change mitigation project in the Country-
December 01, 2010,

« First ever conversion of term loan of BDT 3,122.20 million into redeemable
cumulative preference shares of Summit Group’s Summit Uttaranchal
Power Company Ltd. (SUPCL), and Summit Purbanchal Power Company Ltd.
(SPPCL)- September 2010,

+ Syndication of Sinha Power Generation Company Ltd. , a 50 MW rental
power plant for BOT 2,348.50 million-December 2010.

* NSIC Signing Ceremony: An agreement of mutual cooperation was signed
between IIDFC Ltd. and National Small Industries Corporation Ltd. (NSIC),
India for the development of small industries in Bangladesh.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Registered Head Office

Chamber Building (6" & 7" Floor),

122-124, Motijheel C/A,

Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Phone: 9559311-12, 9553387, 9553254, 9553090,
Faoc: BBO-2-9568987, Website: www.iidfc.com

Chittagong Office

C & F Tower (4™ floor), 1222,

Sk. Mujib Road, Agrabad C/A,
Chittagong Telephone: 04436-140096

Subsidiaries
IIDFC Securities Ltd.
Eunoos Trade Centre (Level-7), 52-53 Dilkusha C/A,

Dhaka -1000, Bangladesh, Phone: 9560525
Fax: 9570756, Email: brokerage@iidfc.com

IIDFC Capital Limited
Eunoos Trade Centre (Level-7), 52-53 Dilkusha C/A,

Dhaka -1000, Bangladesh, Phone: 9514641
Fanz: 9570756, Email: id@iidfc.com

Auditors

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants
BTMC Bhaban (8" level)

7-9 Kawran Bazar

Dhaka- 1215

Business Hours

Unless Otherwise advised by Bangladesh Bank
10000 a.m. to 6.00 pm
Sunday to Thursday
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OUR BANKERS

BRAC Bank Limited

IFIC Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limited

Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited
Trust Bank Limited

Mercantile Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limited

Uttara Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

Bank Alfalah Limited

NCC Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited
Social Islami Bank Limited
Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC
Mational Bank Limited

Dhaka Bank Limited

United Commercial Bank Limited
Jamuna Bank Limited

BASIC Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Limited
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited
Dutch Bangla Bank Limited
Standard Bank Limited

Head Office

Federation Branch, Nayapaltan Branch
Principal Branch

Foreign Exchange Branch
Dhanmondi Branch

Main Branch
Shantinagar Branch, Principal Branch
Local Office

Foreign Exchange Branch
Gulshan Branch

Foreign Exchange Branch
Principal Branch
Principal Branch
Maotijheel Office

Karwan Bazar Branch
Islamic Banking Branch
Foreign Exchange Branch
Sonargaon Road Branch
Main Branch

Elephant Road Branch
Green Road Branch
Dhanmondi Branch
Principal Branch
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SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE




Public Sector

Private Sector

Sonali Bank Ltd. 6.9256%
Jamata Bank Ltd. 6.92565%
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 6.9256%
Total 20.7768%
AB Bank Lrd. 6.9256%
Bank Asia Ltd. 6.92565%
BRAC Bank Ltd. 6.9256%
The City Bank Ltd. 6.9256%
Mutuwal Trust Bank Ltd. 6.9256%
National Bank Ltd, 6.9256%
OME Bank Ltd. 6.9256%
Southeast Bank Lta. 6.9256%
Pragati Insurance Ltd. 6.9256%
Eastland Insurance Co. Ltd. 6.9256%
Mational Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 6.9256%
Mr. Md. Matiul Islam 3.0415%
Total 79.2232%
Grand Total 100%
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Chairman
Vice Chairman

Directors

Managing Director

Representatives of other Promoters

Company Secretary

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Br. B, Matiul Islam

M M. Syeduzzaman
Blank Asia Lirnited

Me 5 8 Aminur Rahman
Managing Director, Janata Bank Limited

Mr. Md. Humayun Kabir
Managing Director & CEQ, Sonali Bank Limited

Mr. Anis A Khan
Managing Director & CED, Mutual Trust Bank Limited

Mr, Syed Mahbubur Rahman
Managing Director & CEQ, BRAC Bank Limited.

Mr. Meaz Ahmed
Managing Direcoor, National Bank Lirmited

Dr. Zaidi Sattar
Independent Director, Southeast Bank Limited

Mr, Md, Fayekuzzaman
Managing Director, Imvestrment Corporation of Bangladesh

Mr. Sohall R B Hussain
Additional Managing Cirector, The City Bank Limited

Mr. Arif Quadri
SEVP & Head, Compliance of Audit & RMLU, ONE Bank Limited

Mr. Tofazzal Hossaln
Chairman, National Life surance Company Limited

Mr. Ghulam Eahman
Executive Director Eastland nsurance Company Limited

M. Bd, Asaduzzaman Khan

Mr. Kaiser A Chowdhury
President & Managing Director, AB Bank Limited

Managing Director, Pragati Insurance Company Limited

M. Bd, Shamim Ahamed



Md. Matiul Islam .
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Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors

Mr. 5 M Aminur Rahman

Managing Director, Janata Bank Ltd.

Chairman

Mr. Md. Humayun Kabir

Managing Director, 5onali Bank Ltd.

Member

Mr. Md. Fayekuzzaman
Managing Director, ICB
Member

A Meeting of the Audit Committee



SME Committee

1. M. Md. Matiul Islam, Chairman

2. M. Md. Asaduzzaman Khan, Managing Director

3, Mr. Md. Khalilur Rahman, Additional Managing Director
4, Mr. Md. Rafiqul I1slam, Head of Credit

5, Mr, Md. Russel Shahrior, Senior Vice President-SME

Credit Risk Management Committee

1. Mr. Md. Asaduzzaman Khan, Managing Director

2. Mr. Md. Khalilur Rahman, Additional Managing Director
3. Mr. Md. Rafigul Islam, Head of Credit

4. Mr. Md. Russel Shahrior, Senior Vice President- SME

5. Mr. Md. Shamim Ahamed, VP-CFD & Company Secretary
6. Mr. 5ami Huda, Vice President- Corporate Finance

Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)

1. Mr. Md. Asaduzzaman Khan, Managing Director

2. Mr. Md. Ehalilur Rahman, Additional Managing Director
3. Mr. Md. Rafiqul Islam, Head of Credit

4. Mr. Md. Shamim Ahamed, VP-CFD & Company Secretary
5. Ms. Anindita Dutta, AVP-Head of Treasury

Brokerage Management Committee

1. Mr. Md. Asaduzzaman Khan, Managing Director

2. Mr. Md. Khalilur Rahman, Additional Managing Director
3. Mrs. Ashrafun Nessa, COO-1IDFC Securities Ltd.

4. Mr. Md. Shamim Ahamed, VP-CFO & Company Secretary
5. Mr. Mia Mohammad Abdullah, AVP-IDFC Securities Ltd,

Central Compliance Unit

1. Mr. Md. Khalilur Rahman, Additionzl Managing Director
2. Mr. Md. Rafigul Islam, Head of Credit

3. Mrs. Ashrafun Nessa, COO, IDFC Securities Ltd.

4. Mr. Md. Shamim Ahamed, VP-CFD & Company Secretary
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IIDFC Ltd.

Mr. Md. Asaduzzaman Khan, Managing Director

Mr. Md. Khalilur Rahman, Additional Managing Director

Mr. Kh. Shafigur Rahman, EVP-5tructured Finance

Mr. Md. Rafiqul Islamn, Head of Credit

Mr. Md. Russel Shahrior, Senior Vice President- SME

Mr. Md. Shamim Ahamed, Vice President-CFO & Company Secretary
Mr. Sami Huda, Vice President-Corporate Finance

Mr. Abu Shamim Md. Arif, Vice President-5tructured Finance

Mr. Md. Junnur Rahman, Head of Monitoring & Legal Affairs

Mr. Syed Abed Hasan, AVP-Accounts & Finance

Mr. Md. Nizam Uddin Chowdhury, AVP and Head of Chittagong Branch
Ms. Anindita Dutta, AVP-Head of Treasury

IIDFC Capital Ltd.

Mr. Md. Anwar Hossain, Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Md. Saleh Ahmed, Assistant Vice President

IIDFC Securities Ltd.

Mrs, Ashrafun Nessa, Chief Operating Officer
Mr. Mia Mohammad Abdullah, Assistant Vice President
Mr. Naseem Mahmood Zaman, Assistant Vice President

Sitting (A-L1: Mr. Md. Aafqul slam, Me. Md. Ehalilur Babman, Mr. Md. Asad uzraman Khan, Me. Kb Shaﬁcnjrr Bahman and M. Md. Anwar Hogsasn.,
Sranding (R-L): Mr Md Junmur Babman, M, Sami Hwda, Me, Abu Shamim Mid. Arif, Ms, Anindita Dutta, Me. Md. Shamim Ahamed, Mr Md, Aussel
Shahmior and Mir. Syed Abed Hasan.
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Knowledge and skill development is a continuous process which is enriched by proper training.
In order to build and enhance the capability of the employees in terms of knowledge and
skill, IDFC arranges to send employees, on regular basis, In training programs arranged by
Bangladesh Institute of Bank Management (BIBM), Bangladesh Bank Training Academy
(BBTA), International Finance Corporation (IFC), IDCOL, BLFCA etc. Besides, in house training
courses are also arranged with resource persons drawn from inside as well as from outside
to keep the employees abreast of the latest development in banking and financial sector.
On selective basis, IDFC also arranges to send officials outside the country for attending
specialized training courses in the relevant fields.
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IIDFC Staff Members

Structured Finance Department
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IIDFC Staff Members

Brokerage Service Division

IIDFC Capital Ltd.



PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Lease Finance

IIDFC provides kease financing for industrial equipment, capital machinery,
vehicles and other productive eguipment both for manufacturing and
service industries. IDFC has spedial interest in infrastructure projects.

Term Lending

Medium to long term loans to service industries, iIndustrial undertakings and
infrastructure projects in the power and telecommunication sector, oil & gas
exploration, roads & highways, bridges, river roads and alr transport etc

Structured Finance

IIDFC is active in the syndication market and has acted as lead arranger to a
number of syndication facilities for large loans aranged by it Structured
Finance encompasses syndicated fund arrangement including onoss-border
syndication and other financial advisory services.

SME Finance

IDFC promotes small and medium entrepreneurs in manufacturing and
service Industries through its SME Finance Scheme. The alm is to provide
gquality services to the entrepreneurs with potential and innovative ideas.

Factoring and Work Order Finance

Factoring of accounts receivable Is an arrangement where finance is provided
against the credit invoices of goods or services.This helps the supplier receiving
a significant portion of the involce amount soon after the delivery of goods or
services is made. Factoring and work order finances are considered as useful
tools of short term finance.

Home Loan

IIDFC has home loan package to meet inance requirerment of individual{s) for
purchase of apartment/flat, readymade house and for construction of building
in six divisional headguarters of the country and in municipal areas of Tongi,
Gazlpur, Savar & Marayangon]. Besides, we provide home lean finance under
*Refinance Scheme for investment in Housing sector” of Bangladesh bank.

Equity Financing

Equity Financing and Venture Capital Financing are the new areas of long
term imvestments where IDFC plans to give special emphasis in the coming
VEars.

Advisory Service
IIDFC provide advisory services to its clients in the felds of corporate finance,
merger, acquisition, joint venture, privatization etc,

Deposit Schemes

IIDFC encourages term deposits of & months and above as has been allowed
by Bangladesh Bank for Non-Banking Financial Institutions. We offer attractive
terms and returns to the depositors while giving top most impaortance to the
security of the depositors money, The depositors are also allowed o take
loans against deposits.




PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Carbon Finance

NDFC has signed a better of Intent {LOD with the World Bank, the trustee of the
Community Development Carbon Fund (CDCF) to act as 2 nodal agency
ibundling agent) to develop and implement a small scale Clean Development
(COM) project. Under this Scheme a project namely “Improving Kiln Efficiency
in Brick Manufacturing Industry in Bangladesh™ has been undertaken to
construct low energy consuming kilns to reduce significantly the emission of
carbon dicxide and other local pollutants which are generated by the
traditional beick kilns of the country, The purpose of this project 15 to
construct 18 environment friendly Hybrid Hoffman Kilns which will reduce
carbon emission around 50% and contribute to the reduction of global heat
emission.

Brokerage Services

IDFC purchased a membership of Dhaka Stock Exchange on July, 2008 to
aperate the Stock Dealer and Stock Broker activities in the Capital Market and
started functioning from 21 May 2009, IDFC provides a broad range of
services to this nstitutional & individual dients in securites tading at a
comfortable schedule of fees and charges through opening BO accounts.
IDFC provides margin loan to its clients as per policy guidelines approved by
the Board of Directors from time to time under regulatory framework of the
Securities and Exchange commission. IDFC provides margin loan to its clients
fior imvestrnent inthe listed securities against thelr equity, Conslstent with the
goal of the company, IIDFC Provides its clients safety, security, confidentiality
with regard to securities trading. IDFC designs its services in such a manner
that personalized, secured and simplified financial sclutions could be
provided to & wide varlety of investors through appropriate counseling.

Merchant Banking

IDFC added a feather to 1ts peak by acquisition of the Registration Certificate
of Merchant Banking from South Asia Capital Limited having purchased its
100% shares and formed a fully owned subsidiary company under the name
and style of IDFC Capital Limited to carry on operations as a full fledged
merchant banker and portfolio manager under the Securities and Exchange
Commission {Merchant Banker and Portfolio Manager) Regulations, 1996.The
Securities and Exchange Commission gave consent to the acquisition of
100% shares of South Asia Capital Limited by IDFC Ltd. to form a fully ewned
subsidiary for the purpose.

The registration certificate for Merchant Banking has been abtained for camying
at merchant banking operations encompassing  issue  management,
underwriting of public issue and lssue of right shares and debentures,
providing corporate advisory services, providing portfolic management
services to the small and medium savers intending to make Investment in
shares, stocks, bonds and debenturzs and also carmying on operations related to
the development of caplital market having its role in the supply and demand
sides,

HOFC AWML AEFDRT 10 10
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Caring Nature and Environment ...

CARBON FINANCE

Carbon Finance- A financial instrument to combat Climate Change

Lrmwise and self destructive actions of the human race such as uncontrolled industrialization, ineficient
burning the fossil fuels and consumption of energy now have endangered the Global environment of our
planet as well as the entire human species, The effects of climate change include an upward rend in global
mean temperature, sea level rise, and a probable increase in the frequency of some extremie weather events,
Recent IPCC Annual report on Climate Change has identified Bangladesh as the most vulnerable country to
Climate Change.

Realizing the dewastating effect of Climate Change on Bangladesh and as well as on the entire planat, IDFC
management has decided to join the force combating with the Climete change allover the world, IDFC has
introduced Carbon Finance, a financial product to combat with the Climate Change, in Bangladesh. Certified
Ernission Reductions (CERs) is traded as the largest financial instrument in the world to the extent of more than
100 killion US dollar per year. The annwal trading amount is expected to reach trillion US dollar per year within
few years,

Under this service, IDFC s striving to promote low carbon techrology in various industrial sector of
Bargladesh throwgh financal and technobogical assistance, incentives for adogting the environmental friendly
techralogy throwgh carbon revenue, capacity development and ensuring availability of technology locally,
Carbon Finance will earn foreign currency by selling certified emission reductions to intermational market
generated from enengy efficient projects of Bangladesh, Along with emvironmental and social development,
Carbon Finance will also contribute to the sustainable industrial development in Bangladesh. At present the
greening effort of NDFC is focused on the air pelluting industries of Bangladesh with a vision to provide clean
air for the next generation.

IDFC is acting as Modal Agency to develop and implement a Small Scale Oean Development Mechanism (CDM)
project to promote energy efficient and environmental friendly brick technology in Bangladesh, IDFC will
implement the establishment of at least 16 environmental friendly brick kiln based on the Hybrid Hoffman Kiln
[HHE] technology throughout Bangladesh, The technology was developed in Germany and madified in China,

IDFCL, being the 1st Local Financial
Institution, enters into Carbon Trading
throwgh  signing  Emission  Reduction
Purchase Agreement (ERPA) with the World
Bank & the Government of Denmark on 25th
August, 2009 to sell 189,000 CERs and 60,000
CERs respectively to be generated from these
| 16 kilns,

Presently the largest stationary source of
green house gas emission in Bangladesh,
emitting approximately 587 million tons of
{0y annually along with other pollutants in
the country, is none other than the energy

A mesting with Mr. Martin Lemoine, Invesment Specialist, Aslan inefficient  traditional  brick fields  of
Development Bank, for potential ADE assistance to IDFC for Industrial Bangladesh. These 16 new brick felds will
energy efficiency roll-cut in Bangladesh. produce 240 million high quality stronger
bricks at a lower production cost using 50% less coal with an approximate emission reduction of 100,000 tons
of CO; per annum, Complete transformation from traditional kiln to new HHK kilns will reduce 4.2 million ton of
C0y per anmum.

DR ANNBMAL REPOAT 20 10



CARBON FINANCE

In HHE technology, energy efficiency in coal consumption Is achieved through Innovative idea of miking
70-80% coal with clay as internal fuel and utilizing the exbawst heat and smoke to dry green bricks instead of
allowing It to disperse in the open sky as in the case of traditional brick field, The unburnt coal content will be
absorbed by green bricks in the drying tunnel not allowing it to disperse outside and will be recycled to the
firing zone until it s completely burnt.

HHEK technology will use only half of the land required for an averaged sized brick field to produce 8 times
annual production of an average capacity brickheld. Complete transformation to this technology will free
around 80,000 acres of land for cultivation, Not only that, HHK technology will promote using lower guality
clay sourced from beds of different water bodies) for brick production. It will also promote the haollow bricks
for constructions reducing clay consumption in brick making up to 50-70%. llegal hill cutting and deforestation
for traditional brick production will be prevented by adoption of this technology.

Greening effort of IDFC in the brick making sector will transform the present 56 dry months operational brick
fields into round the year operational Industry, This semi automatic technology will iImprove work conditions,
stabilize income, and improve living conditions of a large disadvantaged section of labor force of approximately
1 million currently empleyed In traditional brick making. Apart from these, medical facility, sanltation facilitles,
safety gears etc. will be provided to the brick workers under a Community Benefit Plan,

Contribution of IDFC to introduce low carbon technobogy in the brick making sector in Bangladesh has been
recognized and pralsed all over the world, In international and local newspapers, websites and TV media. After
ferce competition with similar projects of other LDC cowntries, IDFCs Brick COM project has eamed the
prestige of offsetting approximately 40,000 ton (COy) greenhouse gasses caused by the air flight emission of
the 15,000 delegates from 192 countries participating in the Conference of the Parties (COP] of the United
Nations Framework Convention an Climate Change (UNFCCC). Copenhagen Climate Conference has claimed
itself to be 'Climate neutral through purchasing the emission reduction from the HHE brick fields of Bangladesh,
In Year 2010, NOFC was awarded "HSBC-Daily Star Climate Change Mitigation Award-20107

IDFC Is closely working with the World Bank,
Government of Denmark and other multilateral and 1154 g Y
b lateral agencies and with the Bangladesh Bank to i
create a low interest loan fund to transform all the air
polluting brick fields Into energy efficlent and
environmental friendly brick plant.

With the success of this project, IDFC is willing to
extend Its carbon finance horizon in the industrial
and energy sector and help both the private and
public sector to develop COM projects such as ||
Energy efficiency measures in textile industries, ||
Indusirlal blo gas digester establishment program,
improving the efficiency of the national electricity
distribution system, reducing gas leakage from the £
nation wide gas distribution systems etc. to respond
tx the national crisis as well as to creste
opportunities to earn Carbon revenue to the extent
of billlon dollars a year,

Brick rraking sctivities in & HHE brick feld.
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Ratings of IIDFC
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RATINGS RATIOMALE

*  The abive rating reflects IIEHFC s satisfactory track record ol business perfoemance and
scand financiol profile demaonsiraied by healthy ROE, ROA and MM, The rating also draw
strenglh From inoreused risk nbsorptlon capacity . sound equity bese, adequate CRRE & SLE,
ressiiable maturity gap ond significant improvement in operating efficiency during FY 10,
The rating is influenced by o slight increase of MPL during FY 1 compared s the previoe
year. Howewer, IIDFC has maintained corselldsted provisson of TH 280043 million with
surplus provisgon of TK 33,54 millien againa mequired provision of TE 24488 millicn
during FY 10.

ASSESSMENT

* The overall financesl performance of IDFC was gond and improved further in FY 10
companed W e provious vear, Total pet revese of the company sood ot TE 1,007,594
enillion in FY 10 against TK 3125 million in FYD9 reglsering & growth of 222 .54%, The
company s elficiency rtics hove incressed during FY 10 companed io the previous year.

* The grosa finance of the IIDFC increased 1o TK 9,330,09 million in the FY 10 Trom
TKH336.15 million in the FYO9 registering o growth of 12%. The deposit mix of the
company i hisorically dominsted by torm deposit (88, 74% of 1oal deposith.

= The cosl of fimd has reduced to 1012 %% in FY 10 from 13,355 In FYOO but the pssets
yield has declined 1o 11.59% in FY10 from 13.96% of FY0R, The Company his boen able
b meaingain reasonable malurity gap between nssets & Habilitles under | year mssiurity
biackeis and above 3 year masturity hucket,

= [IDFC has sdequately mainiained the Cash Reserve Requinemend and Statatony Liquidiny

Rl in FY 1 The risk absorpiion capacity of the company has improved significantly as
the equity hase Increased to TR 113494 million in FY 10 from TE & 13,10 millkon of FY09,

FROFILE

*  Indusirkal and Infrastructure Development Fnance Company Limiied, a pablic Lifdied
Company was inconporabed on Decenber 19, 3000 and was licersed an January 33, 2001 a5
a Mon-Banking Fineneial Insthtutlon under the Financial Intuitions Act, 1993, The principal
activities of the HDFC imdude diversified finoncinl and copiial market prodects amd
serviggs, [IDFC operates with one branch located at Chittagong. The fiest ever Zero
Cioupon Bomd of financlal market was lasnched by IIDFC in 2003, The registered amd
corporate Hend Ofice of the company s located st Chamber Building (6% &7 floor, 122«
124 Matiijleed C/A, Dhaka- 100,

The awnership ructare of [IDFC comprises of 14 institutions rom pahblic sacar
(20 78%) and private sector (T49,X2%) as on 31 December, 2000, The Basrd of Directars of
HIFC comprised < experienced ond competent professlonals. The Chadrman of IIDFC,
Me. M, Matiul Bslam is the only individual sponsor bolding 3.04% Shares of the company.
Mr. Islam & an Ex-secretary o the Minisiry of Finance & Minsry of Isdustries,
Ghovermmenl of Banpladesh, Ex-Alemaotive Execwtive Director of the Workd Bamk, Ex-
Hisd of UMIDMY Wadld Bank, Co-pperative Program In Vienna and Country Dinector far
UNIDM [ndea. The mansgement team is headed by the Masaping Director, Mr. Md
Asadussaman Khan who has 35 yeors of experience in hanking, Préor to jolaing IIDFC, Mr.
K han served Bangladesh Bank a5 Execwtive Director,




Particulars
Profit and Loss Account
Operational Revenue
Operational Expenses
Operating Profit
Profit after Tax
Balance Sheet
Total Leases, Loans & Advances
Provision for Imvestments
Leased Finance/Advances
Direct/Term finance
Margin loan
Imvestmient in Shares
Shareholders’ Equity
Reserve & Surplus
Paid up Capital
Total nos. of Shares (in quantity)
Ratios
Book Value Per Share (BOT)
Earnings Per Share (BOT)
Divicend Per Share (BOT)
Return on Average Equity (H)

Dividend Payout Ratio (%)

2010

Coroldsted  NDFCL
195238 179729
122257 116413
72941 633,16
52164 466.67
9336.0% EBT1B.HG
286.50 28043
280758  3BO758
3198358 39BE.SE
254003 192270
188.7% 168.15
113495 107977
67445 619.48
328.78 328,78
IZB7A00  3IBFEOO
34520 32BA2
158.66 141,94
50.0 50.00
59.68 5513
ns 35,23

Year

2009 2008

BDFCL INFCL
121371 1028.12
1030.31 875.81
13340 152.31
83.95 83.90
833606 626274
165.71 102.26
3570.53 450601
337090 1754672
1394.73 .
0.03 0.03
613.10 520.15
152.81 134,61
32878 328.78
3287800 328FE00
18548 160,54
25.53 25.52
20,00 20.00
1470 17.36
7833 7B.37

BODT in Million

2007
NDFCL

7207

62970

14237

3444

458477

G826

330343

168134

0.03

43752

7180

256,85

2568456

17035

3288

25.00

20,63

76.03

20106
NECL

427.18

31758

109.60

7253

1055.84

3332

223540

B20.44

503

1810

52.90

233.50

2334960

163.22

ER R

22.00

21.03

70.83
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SECTOR-WISE EXPOSURE

Year 2010 Year 2010
Consolidated IIDFC
Sector-wise Loans & Advances:
Amounts in Taka
Yesar 2010 Year 2000
Congolidated EDFC

B Agricuinen Secioe moa3sie Ores FRI33606  oADE

Imndustrial Sectorn

Tt e B3Z665702 B50% BILG65.702  g55%

Garmaeanits 520380059 £ a7 520,380,055 5078
Bl Jubes & Jube Relabed Goads 32513783 035w 12513783 pams

Food lems ProducenProcessing Industries 234743821 251% 1M 741842  169%

Plastic industries 102,177,621 1.00% 102177621 1.07%
B Lathser and Lather Goges TEMI0TEE oo 1910768 023w

Iran, S3eel and Ergineering 254 550818 L19% 294 550816 LRT

Chemicals and Phamaceuticals TL9I6466  T.oom MISIBAGE  p5w
o CementCEngker and Aled Industries 33215845 QL 33225849 paIasw
[0 Service Sector Houwl, Hespit] Cini, Toustom, o) MITIEFD 2E1H 243,734,670 2.80%
I Paper, Printing and Packagirg 537,700,366  57e%% S3F 0N 5366 g7
B Telecammunicaticn and IT Industries 1727554808 1859 173,799,486 1.98%
I Glass and Ceraric Industries S42193%8 100w G4 215358 1 oR%
B Shippirg and Ship Aulding Indusiries 134179304 3515 13179304 Jp9%
B Clectranics and Electrical Goods AB3E1 557 0529 48201557  pssw
I Pover, Gas, Water and Sanitary SES,07TITE 62T SES0FTTIR g%
N Transport and Cammunication 291,504,512 248 231,904,912 2.6546%
B Feal Estate and Houding IBAOTLTT A 34107077 441%
B Merchant Banking 180,086,805 1505 18086805 207%

Oethemrs II05,50 4008 3124638262 35 B4%

Tatal 9336191376 w00 BTIBESEIOT  100m




SOURCES OF FUND

Refinance from Bangladesh Bank : 7%

Dreposits : 38%

Owverdrafts ;: 8%

EEEHHEE

=]
=

Losrug Term Loan = 47%

Average Cost Earning
of Borrowing Spread

B LA

GH5% 535
11.95% LT 1%
13.18% ZAEH
1287% 30
13.2% iR e
12.46% a4
11.14%: 4,15
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Md. Matiul Islam, Chairman

DIRECTORS REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

|"I ol .'.Ir'.ll.'ﬂ.';r' |'ll|' |'§|.'."|'r.'.|I o ||.||'.'J':'|'.|'|l|"_'.l [eleomeE Yo ru'."
o the 109 Annual General Mesting of the
Company and have the pleasure in presenting the
Audited Balance Shest, Profit & Loss Account,
Cash Flomw Statement and Statesenl r!_," Lhanges m
Eguity for the year 2010 along with the Auditors’
Rt thereom.



DIRECTORS' REPORT

Operating &
Net Profit
of IIDFC Ltd.

Corporate Sector

SME & Housing

1.

We have the honor to present toyou the financlal performance of IDFC during FY 2000 coverlng
the period from January 01 to December 31, 2010,

HDFCs Operating Profit jJumped teTh, B¥3.37 millllan in 2000 from Tk, 312248 milllion in 2009 and
the Net Profit soared to Tk 557.57 millkon 25 sgeinst a madest surm of Tk, 119,95 millkan (n 2009,
This quantum jump In profit was prmarly due to 3 booming stock market and the brisk
basiness conducted by the Brokerage Division. This unusual groseth in Income from a newly
found source of financlal activity also exposed the fundamental weakness of and reality that the
nan-hanking fimanclal Institutions are now faced withe 1T wias not only In IDFC, this phenomeanan
wid also visible In a number of other NBFIs. The traditional income stream from lease and boen
activithes now accounted for not more than 20-25% of total income of the company. The Met
Profit generated by IDFC Capltal Lid, & 100% owned subsidiary of IDFC for it's merchant
banking cperation, was Tk 54.54 milllon after tax and has been reflected in the consolidated
BOCOUMTS

The first Jolit on our raditlonal corporate leaseloan financing came not from the world
econamic downturn In FY 2009 extended to FY 2010, but from the intermal constraint of gas and
poweer shortage, Industries planned and financed, based on assurance of gas avallability,
remalned ke and non-operational dus to mor-avallability of gas connection. & few textile
prajects which [IDFC financed on its own and also participated as a consortium member were
unable to service the financial ahligations which forced NOFC to forgo Intesest charges to
enable debt restructuring or takesver by the forelgn investars who had the necessany resources
to convert from gas to furnace oll operation,

The Bangladesh Bank's directive to the commerclal banks putting & cap of 13% an thelr lending
rates mot anly sdversely affected IIDFCs existing portfollo but also created serious difficulty i
goquiting good cllentele with financlally sound project portfollo, With the cost of borrowing
rangimg frorm 11.50% to 1.2%, it was beyond the capacity of HDFC to compeate with the banks in
terms of lending rates resulting in migration of lerge number of chents sesking cheaper funds
fram the banking sector resulting In lange sums of pre-payments.

In Decernber 2009, the Corporate Finance Dept, had a portfolio af Tk, 446750 milllon and 0
spite of the fact that new disbursements during the year amounted to Tk 1810 millian, we
ended up with a portfello of Tk, 4230 millicn a5 on December 31, 2010—a growth of only 10%,
& result of large number of pre-settlemeants amounting to Tk, B32.20 milllon durng the year.

The millestone af SME development In 2000 was the shgning of the MOLU bebwesn IDFC and
M5IC (Matlonal Smell Industries Corporation) of India. The MOU covered & wide range aof
cooperation between the two organizations to foster developrment of SME In Bangladesh,
Under the umbeella of the MOL, a team conslsting of SME entrepreneurs and IIDFC afficlals
visited MSIC In February 20011 and another team from SME Foundation, BSCIC and BITAC |5 due
T vislt Indie amy tme during this year A SME Technology Fair s propoesed to be held in Dhaka
in Septembser 2001 In which Minlstry of Industries, BSCIC, Bangladesh Federation of Waomen
Entreprenaeurs would be the co-sponsars and Bangladesh Bank will extend full cooperation for
the halding of the expose.

Dwrirg the year, the SME Department developed a client base of 359 entrepreneurs with a
cumulative portfolle of around Tk, 1380 milllon. A total of Tk 1000 milllen was disbursed
ageinst new SME dlients with due welghtage ghwen to women entreprensurs, Theare has been a
sigrificamt growth In short term finencing to SME dients. & total of Tk 370 milllon was
disbursed sgainst work arder’ factoring as compared 1o T 29 million in 200G,

TEFC AL, ABRGET 2010
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Structured
Finance Dept.

Treasury
Dept.

Combating
Climate Change

Capital Market
Operation

Brokerage
Operation

B

Like its big beother, SME also faced problems of overdues. The slow-dowen In the Industrial
sector affected the performance of those SME projects which were larmgely dependent an
supplies to blg enterprises. However, In the finandal accounts for this yeas, adequate
provisioning has been made to cover this contingency.

9. The Structured Finance Dept. has, however, been able to malntain its leadership position inthe

syndication market in spite of stiff competition from big brothers some of whom were forelgn
entities. The department has been able to generate non-funded revenue of Tk, 100 millicn in
2010as agalnst Tk 45 million in 2009, The main thnust of the department has been in the power
sector and funds have been ratsed for such important clients as Summit, Rahimafrooz and the
Sinha Growp. Another milestone has bean the successful closure of syndicated term loan facility
of The. 4980 million for a green field textile project at a time when most financial institutions
wiare reluctant to imvest in textiles due to global recession. The department has added about 15
mewi ands during 2010 to cope with the increased work load and had to be relocated ina new
premisa in Dilkusha.

10L The Treasury Dept. faced the challenging task of mobilizing a high wolume of funds at the

bonwest possible cost. An added responsibility was the management of high valume of fund
turn-cwver in the brokerage operation forwhich the cumulative disbursernent In 2010 was of the
acrder of Th. 5340 million. The net outstanding, however, as on December 31, 2000 stood at T,
1070 millbon. The department alsoe successfully mobilized funds for the oore business operation
of NDFC which included disbursement of Tl 1810 million for Corporate Finance, Tk 1120
million for SME & Housing and Tl 580 milllion for IDFC Capital Ltd.

11. The department successfully operated in the call money market with a total volume of

borrowing of Tk, B160 million during the course of the year but never, at any point of time,
exceeded the celling fixed by Bangladesh Ban for such short term borrowings. The average
cost of bormowing from the call money market was 7.29%. The asset-liability maturity mismmatch
wihich wias 1821 months In FY 2008 reduced to £.97 months in FY 2009 was further reduced to
3 months on December 2010,

12 The ERPA [Emission Reduction Purchase Agreement) signed during 200% envisaged setting up

13.

of 20 HHK technology brick manufacturing wunits. However, the total kiln number was reduced
to 16 units based on the final version of the Froject Design Document which was submitted to
UMNFZCC for project reglstration after obtaining Host Country Approval from the Government of
Bangladesh. In 2010, 7 of the 16 HHK units were under operation and 3 units were under
adwvanced stage of construction. The rermaining kilns are expected to start construction in 2017,
The project registration with UNFCCC after completion of valldation, is a prior requirement for
earnimg CER mevenue from the World Bank and Government of Denmark with whom
agreements have been signed for delivary of 250,000 tons of CER. Unfortunately, there has been
delay in the validation process which s now expected by September 2011.

IDFCs contribution in the area of Oimate Change Mitigation got national recognition and
HDOFC was awarded the "H3BC-Dally Star Climate Change Mitigation Award-20010° for
developing the best climate change mitgation project in the country.

14. The Brokerage Operation during 2010 was conducted under a separate Dihvision of IDFC

Although as per direction of the SEC, a subsidiary company was inconporated In March 20010
with a pald up capital of Tk, 100 million, the transfer of the membership from IDFC to IDFRC
Securitles Ltd,, the subsidiary company, could not b= accomplished during FY 2010, However,
the brokesage operation will stand transferred to the subsidiary company from Janeary 20101,

15. With a total turnowver (trade volume) of Tl 143,970.33 million in 2010, the Brokerage Division

IOFT ANNEIAL REPORT 20 10

secured a place (n the DSE Top 20 Performers’ List. As comparad to The 63.82 millian in 2009, the
aperating proft in 2010was Tk 481.12 milllon. On the mangin beans extended to the cllients, the
Diivision eamed net Interest income of Tk 125.13 million. Capltal Gain from direct Imestrment
amounted to Tk 2883 million on a modest Investment an an average of Tk 50 milllion.
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Merchant Banking

Human Resources

Equity & Paid-up
Capital

Financial
Performance

16. The D5E General Index which was 5,568.40 In January 2010 registered an Increase of more than
3350 points over the year and on December 05, 2000 the General Index stocd at £.518.51. The
redlization that this artificlal prosperity and unwsual rise in prices of stocks and shares with no
fundamentals could not be sustained for long came to light when on Decemiber 20, 2010 the
share market shed 600 points from its peak on December 05. This downvward trend continued
unabated during 2017, and on the date of the writing of this report, the DSE General Index
stood at 5,300 points. The dally turn-over which used to be bebwesn Tk, 25,000 milllon to T
33,000 millken in 2010 has come down to an average of less than T, 5,000 millicn and has taken
its toll on the performance of our share market operation in 2011 and would call for conservation
of resowrces to face the contineed upheaval in the share market

17. The performance of our merchant banking subskdiary, namely, IDFC Capital Ltd. during 2010
hias also been satisfactony, [ts pre-tax profit was Tk, 8934 million and the post-tax profit was T
54.54 million. The ncome arose from multifarous activites which Included underwriting
commission, portfolic management operation on vwestors’ acoount, extending margin loans
to the customers and capital gains on share trading on company's account. IDFC Capital Ltd.
declared a 20% dividend which was reflacted in the Consolidated Accounts attached with this

report.

1E. In December 2010, the number of executives in the company was 147 as against 90 a year ago.
The new additions of executives were In Structured Finance, SME and im the Brokerage Division.
Apart from a elaborate recruitment process for identifying the best among the avallable candidates,
w extensively use the training programmes offered by [DO0OL, IFC, BIBM, BLFCA, ICC etc. During
2010, as rmany as 39 staff members participated In the various training programimes to upgrade
their prafessional skill and knowledge.

19. The Shareholders Equity which was Tk 613.00 milllon on Decernber 31, 2009 stood at Th
107977 million as Decamber 31, 2000, The Increase was on account of enhanced provision for
Statutory Reserve, Stock Dividend for 2004 and Retained Earnings of 2010, The book value of
shares which was Tk 186.48 in 2009 has now bean increased to The 32842 in 2010, The profit
before provisioning increased from Tk, 18340 milion in FY 2004 to Tk 633,76 millfon In 20010

20. The financial results of the company during FY 2000 are summarized below:

Amounts in Taka

Particulars 2010 {Consolidated) 2009

Profit after tax 521,643,843 B3.952,318

Add: Retained eamings brought forward 390,190 3. F13a872

Profit avallable for appropriation 525,554,033 B7866,190
Less: Appropriations:

Statutory Reserve 5,000,000 17,000,000

General Reserve 1,000,000 1,000,000

Froposed Dividend 164,390,000 65,756,000

260,390,000 B3,756,000

Retained earnings, carried fonsand 265,164,033 3,910,190

EFC AW REPOET 2010
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Dividend 21 The Directors recommend 50% dividend for 2000 as fully paid up Bonus Shares.

Retirement and 22 By operation of Article 99 of the Company’s Artickes of Assoclation, the representative Directors
Re-election of of the following Companies shall stand retired from office at this 10" Annual General Meating
and belng eligible have offered themselves for re-election:

Directors:
Serial Name Nominated by
1 hr. Mid. Fayekuzzaman Investrment Corporation of Bangladesh
2 hir. Anis A, Khan Mutual Trust Bank Limited
3 hir. 5 M Aminur Rahman Janata Bank Limited
4 hr. Arif Quadri OME Bank Limited
Auditors 23. M/s Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. has expressed thelr interest to continue as auditors of the

Company for the year 2011 and recommended for reappointment at a fee of Th. 125,000,

24 The [irectors would like to express thelr gratitude to the esteemed shareholders, valued clients,
A aclation the Bangladesh Bank, the Securities and Exchange Cornmission, the National Board of Revenue,
the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies, the Dhaka Stock Exchanae and other regulatory bodies
for the co-operation extended to the Company during the year. The Directors also express their
appreciaticn of the dedication and hard work of the management team and other staff members
of the Company but for which it would mot have been possible to achieve the excellent growth
recorded by your Company during the year,

Thank youw,

On behalf of Board of Directors

e SRS
Md. Matiul Islam
Chairman




IIDFC’'s Senior Management Team in a Meeting
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FROM THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

As we look back to the eventful year of 2010, | feel greatly honoured for the privilege of working
in close concert with a retinue of dedicated staff, under the guidance of the distinguished
members of the Board of Directors of the Company, specially its chairman, Mr. Md. Matiul
Islam who provided the inspiration and guidance to achieve new and important milestones
in terms of growth of business and prefitability in the year that has just gone by.

At the end of 2010, the company’s portfolio of loans and advances grew by BOT 383 million
(4.6%]) over the level achieved at the end of in 2009 and reached BOT 8,719 million by the year
end. The year 2010 witnessed a phenomenal growth of the company's operating profit by
BOT 633 million, mainly attributed to the robust Stock Market and the performance of our
Brokerage Division during 2010. The after tax net profit also sharply grew to BOT 467 million
as against the preceding year's number of anly BOT 84 million.

Arising out of lIDFC participating in the financing of environment friendly brick kiln project to
reduce emission of greenhouse gas, the Company was awarded "H5BC-The Daily Star Climate
Award-20107 The Company also encourages the members of the staff to participate in extra
curriculum activities in 2010, Our team secured runner up trophy in the Corporate Soccer Cup
Tournament-2010.

During the year, major emphasis was given to monitoring, collection of overdues in the
corporate and SME businesses. As a result we have been able to down size our non performing
loan portfolio and develop portfolio with good corporate and SME clients. We are also in the
process of developing a long term portfolio on housing finance from our own resource
following the discontinuation of Bangladesh Bank Refinance Scheme for housing.

All these have been made possible due to the team spirit, undivided devotion and the total
commitment of all the employees of IDFC. | must acknowledge the services of our Senior
Management Team consisting of Mr. Md. Khalilur Rahman, Additional Managing Director, Mr.
Kh. Shafiqur Rahman, EVP and Head of Structured Finance, Mr. Rafiqul Islam, Head of Credit,
Mr. Md. Russel Shahrior, SVP and Head of SME Finance, Mr. Md. Shamim Ahamed, VP-CFO
Company Secretary, Mr. Sami Huda, VP and Head of Corporate Finance and above all Mrs.

Ashrafun Nessa, COO of IDFC Securities Ltd. and Mr. Anwar Hossain, CEO of IDFC Capital Ltd.

As we always acknowledge, our main source of strength and inspiration is our resourceful
Board mostly comprising of the CEDs of banks and financial institutions. The Directors, all of
whom are professionals with long experience in the financial sector, have been playing
important roles to turn the company into a respectable entity in the country’s financial
landscape. Our sincere thanks and gratitude go to all the members of the Board of Directors
and promoters for their invaluable contributions to the company under the stewardship of
the Chairman, Mr. Md. Matiul Islam and Vice- Chairman, Mr. M. Syeduzzaman. Our sincere
thanks also go to our valuable clients, lenders, depositors, regulators, the Government and
other stakehaolders for their continued support and cooperation.

Md. Asaduzzaman Khan
Managing Director

PEFE AN REROET 20110
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AUDITORS' REPORT

Auditors’ Report tufthe Shareholders
o
Industrial Infrastructure Development Finance Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying consofidated financial staterments of Indawstrial and Infrastructure Development
Finance Company (IIDFC) Limited and its subsidiaries, which comprises the balance sheet as on December 31, 2010
and the income statement, statement of changes in equity, guidity statement and cash flow statemenit for the year
then ended, and a summary of signihicant accounting policies and other explanatory notes,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consalidated Ainancial statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), Financial Institutions Act 1593, the rubes and
regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act 19594, the Securities and Exchaniges Rules 15987 and
other applicable laws and regulations. This responsibility includes designing, implementing, and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of Ainancial statements that ane free from material
misstatement, whether due to frawd or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the ciroemstances,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Ciur responsibility & to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted owr audit in acoordance with Bangladesh Standards on Awditing (B54). Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free from material misstaterment,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial staternents, The proceduras selected depend an the awditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial staterments, whether due to frawd or error. In making
those sk assessments, the auwditor considers internal control refevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated fnancial staterments in order to design audit procedunes that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpase of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accouwnting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion,

Opinion:

Im our apinion, the Financial Staterments prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards,
give a true and fair view of the state of the company'’s affairs as on December 31, 2000 and of the results of its
operations and cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Financial Institutions Act 19893, the rules and
requlations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchanges Rules 1987 and
other applicable laws and regulations.

AT ANMUAL BEPORT 20700
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Further to our opinion in the above paragraph, we state that:

(i} woe have obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our knowdedge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification theraof;

(i) moour opinien, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by IDFC so far as it appeared from
our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our sudit have been received
from branches not visited by us;

(i} the IDFC's Balance Sheet and Profit and Lass Account together with the annexed notes 1 to 43 dealt with by
the report ane in agreement with the books of sccount and returns;

fiv) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the IDFC's business;

(vl the hnancial position of IDFC a3 on 31 Decermnber 2000 and the profit for the year then ended have been
properly reflected in the financial statements and the financial statemeants hawve been prepared in acoordance
with the generally accepted sccounting principles

(i) the hinancial statements have been drawn up in conformity with the Finandial Institutions Act, 1993 and in
accordance with the accounting nules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank;

(wil} the financial statements conform to the prescribed standards set in the acoounting regulations issued by the
Bangladesh Bank after consultation with the professional accounting bodies of Bangladesh;

(v adequate provisions have been made for advances and ather assets which are, in our apinion, deubiful of
FECOVETY)

(k] the information and explanations reguired by us have baen received and found satisfactory;
() NOFC has no overseas branches;
(xi) 80% of the risk-weighted assets have been audited; and

(xil) we have spent approcimately F00 man howrs for the awdit of books and accounts of the IIDFC

adruanlreny] -uf)lﬂ.-_,

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.
June 1, 2011 Chartered Accountants
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BALANCE SHEET

Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Company Ltd.
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Balance Sheet
As on December 31, 2010
PROPERTY & ASSETS Kotes
Cash 3

in Hand finchuging foreign curencies)
Balance with Bargladesh Bank and Its agent Bank(s)
fincluding Farsign currencia

Balance with ather Ranks and Financial Institutions
Inside Bangladesh
Dutsice Bangladesh

Maney at Call and Short Notice

Insrestmaents
Gosernment
Otheers

Loans & Adwvances

Lease Recaivables

Advance far Lease Finance
Directy/Term Finance

Sagured Cheerdraft

Bills Discounted and Purchased
Margin Loan

Property, Plant & Bouiprment

Dahar Aasets

Non-Banking Assets

Tortal Assets

LIABILIMES & CAPITAL

Borrawings From other Banks, Financial Institutions & Agent
& Ditheier Accounts

Curen; Depasits & Cther Accounts, et

Bills Payabie

Saings Bank Deposits

Terrm Deposits

Bearer Certificate of Deposis

Dther Depasits

Othar Liabilities

Total Liabilitles

Capital/Sharehodders” Equity

Paiel up Capital

Statutory Resarve

General Reseree

Other Rasarve

Propased Cividend

Htaned Eamings
Tatal Sharahalders’ Equity

Total Liabllitles & Shareholders’ Equity
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1

12

13
14
15
14
17
18

Armounts in Taka
Wear Year
L L H) 00
13481 2,990
JOT AZS Lo 81,068,595
30T 469,575 81,072,385
1,502,071,100 874,092,200
1,503,071, 108 B4, 082, 240
50,000,000 -
| teansens| | 30800
168,145,018 50,800
545,630,167 2218225086
155121 352,303,105
3,923,024 90 2EE0,TO5 674
IE514.973 6, 277 AT
o lx ] 16,816,484
1 1 . 1
B, 718,858,107 B,3086,159.271
ARI53073 30,159,636
Q0 B0 AR 1623857
11,769, 150,914 G B03. 676,599
5,452,080,500 4159, 214.741
MH.IIU.!iﬁ mﬂ;?
IALATAE  3,882,807,737
1,781 883517 1,148 552 031
10,689,261,842 9,190.574,509
36, TE0.000 F2B, TR
0 500 000 106, B0 K]
43,000,000 42,000,000
131.511.5'5'3 131,51 :'..[H-]]
374577 390,190
1,079, 7E9,072 S13.10. 190
11,769,150.914 9,803,676,699




BALANCE SHEET

Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Company Ltd.

Balance Sheet
As on December 11, 2010

Armounts in Taka
Woar ¥oar
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS Hirted 20D 2009
m are Contingent Liabiliies L P —
Lotters of Guarantos 373,862,506 | 17,269,474
Letbeard, off Cresdit 1536500 | 4.060,110
revacainle Letter of Credh . .
Bills for Collectan - -
frher Contingent Liabilites . el ]
ITI.III!.“__ Ii..l-ll..-ll_l-_
Dahers Commmitmernt:
Documantary credits & short term trade refated tansactions . .
Forsard aisets purchased and Noowand deposs placed - -
Undraven nate issuancos and revolving undenwnting faclites . .
Undraven Rarrnal stardbry Taciltios, eradit linsd and cthes fammibmeants = =
Total Giff-Balance Sheet ftems Induding contimgent Rabilites I75, 399,006 26,329,586

Thi annesed notes form an Integral part of these accourts

Mo Mathal Islam M. Asaduoraman Khan Md Sharrim Ahamed
Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary

Sagned as per annessd repart an even date

hﬂmﬂ‘@ﬁfk&%
Hoda Vasi Chowdbury & Co
i T, 211 Chrteres] Accouintants




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

ol
s 51 Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Company Ltd.
—— Consolidated Balance Sheet Amou
1) As on December 31, 2010 rits in Taka
5 1. Camkr ¥oar
PROPERTY & ASSETS Flutesy 2010
515417 Cash i.a
In Hand {inchuding foreign cuemencies) 63,141
Balance with Banglsdesh Bank and it agent Bank(s)
{inchiding faneign currencies) 307 435,064
307 499,235
A5 1 5] Balance with other Banks and Fimancial Institutions 43
Inside Bangladech 1,520486,010
Oursice Bangladesh .
1,520,486 010
S Money at Call and Short Notice 5 S0, D0,
TLAEL T Inestments F ]
Governmenk -
Oehers
V&8, 700,499
851548 Loans & Advamoes Ta
Leaye Recaivalles 2,545,601, 165
Advanoe for Lease Fnanos 361,951,379
Dhirects Term Finance 1,523,024,920
Spcured Overdraft IR 514573
Bills Discounted and Purdhased 27040 554
Marngin Laan 4,540,038,503
2335, 191376
A5 154 Proparty, Plant & Equipment B.a FAENTRTT
ssisaisng  Other Assats Ba T35, 705485
a5 1558 | SR Hon-Banking Assets
Total Azsets 12,357,340 882
LIABILITIES & CAPITAL
TLAE ] Barrowings from ather Banks, Financlal institutions & Agent 10a 5652 500,500
51 =gl Deposits & Other Accounts 1.
Cament Daposits & Other Acoounts, atc -
Bills Payabie -
Savings Bank Deposits 2
Term Deposits 630,485,472
Bearer Certtficate of Depaosits -
Other Deposits -
3630489472
S 1T Other Liabilitles 12a 1,538,850 568
Tatal Liabilities 11,262, 423,5489
Capital/Shareholders’ Equity
anispi e Paid up Capital 13 28 7 B0000
RIS Sratutory Reserve 14 201,900,000
LRSS General Reseroe 15 45, 500, 000
Ocher Aesarve 14 -
sirsadiome Proposed Dividend 17 154,512 000
AEisaiEe  RAetaned Eamings 18.a
ssznie Minarity nbarest 18

Total Shareholders' Equity
Total Lisbities & Shareholders’ Equity

BOFC ANWLAL RERDET 0110




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

" Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Company Ltd.

Consolidated Balance Sheet
Wl LA As on December 31, 20010

Amounts in Taka
Fapr
DFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS Moes i ]
wmom  Contingent Liabilides 19 —
Letters of Guasantes 373,862,506
Letters af Credit 1538500
lrrevescabie Leier of Crega -
Bdls for Callection E
Dither Camlirsger Liabilities =
31758355 D06
Citheers Commitrmenis:
Doy rrentany credits & shoet term tracke related ransaciions -
Forward azsets purchased and forwand depasits placed -
Unidrawn nele issuance and revolving uncerssiting facilities -
Unidrzareen formial standby faclities, credit lines and other commitments
Todal Off-Balarce 5haet Bems intluding contingant liabilities 375 3099,006

Thia annesed nedes foom an integral part of these accounts

M, Matial lslam Wi, Al izriresinrs Wi M Shamiim Ahamsd
Chadrman Managing Dinsctor Company Secretary

Sligrved a5 f2e S i FRpan on s date

MMJM“EF_J.{Q

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Jume 1, 2071 Chartered Accourtants
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Company Ltd.
a1 Profit & Loss Account
A5 51) For the year ended December 31, 2010
Ampunts In Taka
L5 §. Caadioen Year Year
. OPERATING INCOME: Martes 200 009
RS 7 20 Interest income i) 1,289 088583 | | 1,080,108, 336
TFRE 7200 Interest pakd an Deposits, Bormraings et 21 (03,524,355} 01
L5166 Met Interest |ncamse 345,163,308 16,578,024
TFRE 7 Ineame Ihaim |restment e ILSTRIID 814
FRETIC) Commission, Exchange and Brokerage i3 16,605,083 TR239,647
185166 DOaber Dperating oo 4 07,065,874 445665211
A5 168 Tivtal Operating Income #03,372,044 31 LATE 506
B. DOPERATING EXPENSES: :
L5110 Calaries & Allowances F=1 GO NE2, 186 BN 358331
A5 150 Rerit, Taes, Msusance, Electricny e, i 29 254,260 15,276,575
LA 15 Legal Expenses el 2,078,223 1824500
A5 150 Postage, Stamp, Tebsoom munrscaiions ebc, I 5,668,082 2597 367
LS 1 Stationeny, Printing, Advertisement etc. ] 10,000, MG 11,517,051
A5 150 Managing Directar's Salary and Fees k) 7,319,083 5,006,337
[TLRL S Directors' Fees an 592 948 B9 4.2
LA5 150 Augioes Fees 3z 230,190 00,000
185 e Loans & Advances Wiitten-off 13 19073975 -
L5 e Repair and Depredation of Compamy's Assets 34 15,297 888 BE3IS 109
VA5 1.5 Otheer Expenses % 559,453,142 20,330,381
LA5 168 Total Operating Expenses 260,208,583 129,083 450
A5 1S C. Proftiloss] Before Prowision (A-B) ! 633,163,361 183,395,145
15150 0. Provision for Loans & Advances: £ : )
Specilic Provisicn 62,029,595 54,553 283
General Brovizican 12,895,492 B EEG 540
Priviion Tar dimninuticn in value ol Investrents T34.958 -
Oahser Pravisian - E
Tertal Pravvision 75,650,045 63,442 828
(LT E Proft Loss] Before Taxes iC-0) 557 513016 119,252,318
A5 L) F Prowision for Taxs
Curent Tax ar G0, B 2 54 36,000,000
Dhefesred Tax - -
Total Prowision 90,845,434 36,000,000
LA ] & Profit/{Loss) After Taxnes (E-F) 356,666,882 B3,952.318
(LT Ak Reanined earnings brought faraard 3,910,190 3TI3B72
LA 18 ml available for appropriation 470,577,073 T, 666, TR0
Statutory Reserve 05, D00, 000 17, Ca,000
General Beserve 1. 000,000 1,000 000
Prapased Dividend - 55,756,000
G, D00 0] B3,750,0H
[LLAN Retaned Eamlng: IT4ETT.OTR 3.910,1%0
LA Thd Earnings per Share (EPS) s 141.94 25.53

The aninexed nobes fonm an Integral pan of These scoounts

M. Magiul kslam M. Asaduzzaman Khan Md. Shamiim Ahamed
Chairman Managing Dirscior Company Secretary
Signed as per annesed report on aven date MTNIM&%
Hida Vasl Chavwdhiary & Co
June 1, 2011 Chartered Accountants
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Company Ltd.

a51.108 Consolidated Profit & Loss Account
A515Hc) For the year ended December 31, 2070 Armounts in Taka
AL T RGN Yaar
Hoines 0710
A, DPERATING IRCDME: -
G T Interest Incams #la 1 1,533
G 0 Interest paid on Depasits, Boroeings ete. 2la 4]
AELEE Mot Inkorest Income 379,428,504
R 1 Incoms froem Investmesnt ila A8,188,011
R T Commitssion, Exchange and Brokemge Fia &9, 348,402
AL Other Operating |ncome 244 A7 965874
A5 Total Ciperating Inoome 1,007 251,791
B. OPMERATING EXPENSES:
CARTT Salarks & Alkowances 75a a97.351.8501
AL Rent, Taxes, Irsurance, Electricity etc. ha
ALy Exparises Fla Arsrarr
AL 14T Pastage, Stama, Telecommaunications et #a 6,087,501
G2 g iRrg Rl 3 L0
AL Aan a
A5 14T tlimmﬁlu . ila
A5 14T Auditars Fees Iia S0
A5 1 Lioanis & Acwances Writter-off i3 5
A5 Hepair and Depreciation of Compary's Assets T3 16,763,117
Ay Other Expendes 354 64,311,041
LAY Total Oiperating Expenbes 278532 BEY
A5 S €. ProfithLoss) Before Provisien [A-B) 729, 408,922
A5 1 5T 0. Provision for Loans & Advances: ¥a
Prontskan B A1HLE5S
naral Provision 1
Prowision for diminution in value of Investments E!ﬂs&
Other Proidian -
Total Provision 81,823,378
LAY E. Profit/|Loss] Befors Tawes (C-04 BAT, 505 544
A5 | F. Provision far Tax —_—
Cuwrent Tax ¥Ta TERS41. 0
Deforred Tax L = |
Total Prosision 125,841,701
A5 EO G. PraftiLoss) After Taxes (E-F)
Ehareholders of the compary SILE1A13T
A5 IR0 Minarity Imterpat 184.1 T 706
LAY Add: Retaned sarmingd browght forward 3,810,150
RELEE Praft available for appropristion 525,554,053
Ledd: Apprapristicns _—
Satubary Fesares 95,000,000
Ganersl Rearas 1 000,000
Proposed Dividend -
06,000,000
A5 1B Retained Eamings 429,554,053
CLEELE Earnings per Share [EPS) Xha 158,66

The anreeed Roted form an irtegral part of these scoawnts

e Hra 2 &2

Mdl. Matiul kskarn Md. Asadurzaman Khan M. Shamim Alamed

Chalrman Managimg Director Company Secretary

tigned as per annesed repart on even date erf ol il %
Hioda Vas| Chowdhairy & Co

June 1, 20711 Chartered Aoountants
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

e b Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Company Ltd.
a1 10 Cash Flow Statement
TR Fﬂrﬂﬂmﬂﬁdnﬂﬂmmﬂl; 2010 Armounts in Taka
15 1 Year Yeear
2010 Fine]
FLERT A CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
W573 Irieresl receipls in cash 1. 240,635,749 1, Q85359698
W5 73 Irterest payments in cash POBR Ak 93T A51,005,162)
W73 Divicend receipts in cash 4,755 016 B4
A5 7,14 Fegs and commissian recelprs Incash 416,555,083 78,933,647
Recoreries af loard préviously writher-off - -
V5 7 ki Caesh paymeents to employess (102091 059 {P0,532,604)
W57 ) Cash payments 1o suppliers (8357 TE5) 113,748,571}
W5 735 Ircome taxes paid [N OIS, A5, T04) 18L722,701)
5 7 1 Rexceipts from ather aperating activities 126,784,837 44,665,311
W5 T e Paymarits for other operating activisies (3 338 406 {33,899,058)
Cash genarated from operating activithes 501,195,564 157,080,278
A5 715N Increasedecrease] in operating assels and lisbilities,
statutory deposits
Purchase of trading sacurities (reasuy bills)
Loand ard sdvances o ather banks - -
Loans arnd advances to other customers (1 ol B (2,073,423, 2304
Cither assets (378190.821) 103,606,683}
Deposins from ather banks/Bommwings 659,065,768 S58.217 452
Depodits from cushomess X086 210,070 1371 870 084
Trading lizbilities - -
Cithver linkidlitees AD0LERS, 157 4054007
604,371 347 258, 486,476
Met Cazh from Operating Activithes 1,105 568,911 415,566,754
WETH CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Dreberiunm - -
V5 7 b Proceeds from sale of secunties N
w22 Faymais for purchase of securities (168.114.373) -
VA5 7, Ml Purchase of property, plar and equiprent (32347 254) 121,154,604}
W5 7, Wi Paymert against lease obligation [Fd9, 354 (1597 408y
[EIEATH) Proceeds from sake of property, plant ard equipment - | 1,300,000
Mat cash used in imvesting activithes (207,790,851 (20,052.0732)
[ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
[T Dh'ldml.'lpild
|5sasance of shares = =
Mat cash from financing activities
Mel increasedecrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+5+0) Q04,376,050 F5504.742
W57 Effects of axchange rate changes an cash and cash equivalents
Cazh and cash eguivalents at beginning af the year Q55,164,625 550640 BRY
Cash and cash equivalents a1 end of the year [D+E4F) 1,859, 580,675 955,164,525
L 7 a8 Cash amd cash equivalents at end of the year
Cash in hared 23481 2550
Balarce with Bangladesh Bank and Ws agerits bankls) F07 436,094 51069395
Balamce with other banks and financal instibutians 1.502.071,100 BT 240
Maney at call and short notice 50,000,000 =
1,859,540, 675 955,164,635

The anrexed netes form an integrl part of these accounts

I-"rh .-I'h._.__-.. Hf':'ﬂ-"'? _&:ﬂ:—,
Wil Miatiul lslam Md Asaduzzaman Khan IVl Fhamimn Ahamed
Chalrman Managing Dinector Company Secretary
Jume 1, 2011
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

H L}
o Industrial and Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd.
V61 30 Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
V& 151 For the year ended December 31, 2010 Amaunts in Taka
WS | DRI Year
2010
WEI A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
W Tl IFrerest FROSEIES in cash 13127176584
W5 Tal Irterest payments in cash 01,005 S48 S22
W Tl Diwidend recesgts in cash 4759816
WS T Al Fees and commilssion receiprts In cash &31,548 402
Aecoveries of loars previoushy writhen-off -
W i) Cash payments to emplayees {108,801, 285
AT Cash payrnents to supgliars (7. TERATT)
W5 T35 Imcome taoes paid {105485.442)
WE 75 Receipts from other opermating activites 126,664,753
WG Fa] Payments for ather operating acthvities 51,571,901
Cash generated from operating activities SS9 A95. 197
WS T Increase/[decrezse] In operating assets and llabilities,
Statutcry deposits
Purchase of trading secunties {treasurny bills) -
Lioars and adwarces to other banks -
Losrs and adwances ba other customers 11,000,002 165]
Cthiar assets {341,502 B85)
Do posis from other banks/bormowings BE5,065, 68
Dipposits from customens 433,381,735
Trading liabilities -
Cther liabdicies 610,323,781
550,235,294
et Cash from Operating Activithes 1148, 731,491
WS R B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIWITIES:
Debermtures
] Proceeds from sale of securities -
L] Payments for puschase of securites {18, 755,655
WA ) Purchase of propemy, plart and equiprrent 137 444.9665)
WS F Payment against lease obligation (7249, 594]
W 7 Proceeds from sale of property, plant and egquipment -
Met cash used in imesting activities [Z28,934,079)
WsFH) € CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
WE T3 Diwidend HH
Isguance of shases
Mat cash from financing acthities
0 Hetincreasefdecrease] in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+0) 51797412
wsrE E Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash squivalents
F  Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 456,187 833
WG TS G Cashand cash eguivalents at end of the yeasr [CHE+F] 1877,985.245
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
Cash in hand 53,141
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and [ts agents baris] 07 436,094
Balance with other banks and finarclal irstnesons 1.530,486,000
Memey af call and shart ratice 50,000,000
e

The annexed motes fonm an integral par of these acoounts

Wi, Matiul kskarn Wi, Asad uzzaman Khan Mo Shamim Ahamed
Chalrman Managing Mrector Company Secretary
Jume 1, 20101

BOFC ANNLAL REPOET 210110




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
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LIQUIDITY STATEMENT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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[CERRES 1_:

Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Company Ltd.

Notes To The Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2010

Legal Status and Nature of the Company:

Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Company Limited (IDFC), a public limited company
was incorporated on the 19 day of December, 2000 a5 a development financial institution to boost
investment specially in the spectrum ﬂ industrial and infrastructure development, The Company was
licensed by Bangladesh Bank on the 237 day of January, 2001 to start financing business in Bangladesh.
The registered office of the Company is situated at Chamber Building (6th & Tth Floor), 132-124,
Motijheel CFA, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh,

Principal Activities:

IDFC offers financial services that include promation and term financing of financially viable industrial
undertakings & infrastructure projects, lease financing for all type of machineries and eguipments
including vehicles for industrial and commerncial purposes, financial packaging for syndicated fund
arrangement including cross-boarder syndication, acguisition or take over of public sector enterprises,
financial or ot herwise, slated for privatization and SME financing, Recenthy, the Company has also started
to provide share trading services through its Brokerage Service Division, This division is engaged in
buying and selling of securities for its customers, It also extends mangin loan to its customers against
their imvestrents in the listed securities, The reguired margin level is monitored daily and is complied
with regulatory guidelines in all respect,

Information regarding Subsidiaries:

As on 31 December, 2000, IDFC Lid, has two subsidiaries to include for preparation of consolidated
finamcial statements as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard 37 ‘Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements.

IIDFC Securities Limited:

NDFC Securities Limited (the Company), & fully owned subsidiary company of Indusirial and Infrastructure
Development Finance Company Limited (IDFC) was incorporated as & private limited company in
Bangladesh bearing certificate of incorporation no, C-83521/10 dated 28/03/2010 under the Companies
Act 1994 having its registered office at Euncas Trade Centre (Level 7), 52-53 Dilkusha Commercial Anea,
Dhaka.

The main objectives of the Company for which it was established are to carry out of the business of
securities management and stock brokerage, custodian services, investment and 2sset management,
partfolio management, capital market cperations and other non-banking financial services including
advisory services, mergers and acquisitions, equity imvestrnent, joint venture sourcing, conporate finance
and restructuring, financial and socio economic consultancy, corporabe research and project, studies,
privatization and other related services,

IIDFC Capital Limited:

IDFC Capital Limited {the Company] is a private company, limited by shares was incorporated in Bangladesh
on 30 November 1995 vide certificate of incorporation no, C-H.C 2097 in the name of South Asia
Capital Limited which was acquired by Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Company
(IDFC) Limited a non-banking financial institution on 10 December 2009 and changed its name as IIDFC
Capital Limited,

The principel activities of the Company for which it was established include the business of issue
management, portfolic management, underwriting, corporate counseling, investment counseling,
capital structuring, etc,

HEC ARMUAL EPowT 20110

=]



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2.1

2.2

Significant Accounting Policles and basis of preparation of Financlal Statements:
Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The Financlal Statements have been prepared on the basls of golng concern concept and basically on
accrual method under historical cost convention in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) and after due compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS)International
Financial Reparting Standards (IFRS) so far adopted in Bangladesh as Bangladesh Accounting Standards
(BASBangladesh Financlal Reporting Standards{BFRS) by the Institute of Charfered Accountants of
Bangladesh, the Finandal Institution Act 1993, the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and
regulations where applicable,

Basis of consolidation of operations of Subsidiaries:

The financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries have been consclidated in accordance with
Bangladesh Accounting Standard 37 ‘Consclidated and Separate Financial Statements. The consolidation
of the Financial Statements has been made after eliminating all material inter company balances.

The total profits of the Company and its subsidiaries are shown in the consolidated Profit and Loss
Account with the propoertion of profit after taxation pertaining to minerity shareholders being deducted
as Minority Interest

All Assets and Liabilities of the company and its subsidiaries are shown in the consolidated Balance
Sheet. The Interast of minority shareholder of the subsidiaries are shown separately In the consolidated
Balance Sheet under the heading Minority Interest.

Use of Estimate & Judgments:

The preparation of Financlal Statements s iInconformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,

liakilities, revenue and expenses, It alse requires disclesures of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the Financial Statements.

Provisions and accrued expenses are recognized in the Financial Statements in line with the Bangladesh
Accounting Standard [BAS) Mo, 37 ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets"when:

a) the Comipamy has & present abligation, legal or constructive result of a past event;

b it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired to settle that
obligation; and

) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are belleved to be reasonable under the droumstances, the result of which form the basks of making
the judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities which are not readily apparent from other
sources, Actual results meay differ from these estimates, However, the estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis and the revision is recognized in the period in which the estimates are
revised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.3 Cash Flow S5tatement:
The cash flow staterment has been prepared using the Direct Method as mentioned in line with Bangladesh
Accounting standard 7 'Cash Flow Statements.

2.4 Consistency:
In accordance with the IFRS framework for the presentation of Financial Statements together with
Bangladesh Accounting Standard 1'Presentation of Financial Statements’ and Bangladesh Accounting
Standard 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, IIDFC Ltd. applies the
accounting disclosure principles consistently from one period to the next.

2.5 Reporting Period:
These financial Statements cover one calendar year from January 01 to December 31, 2010,

«2.6 Presentation of Currencles:

The figures of the financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BOT) and have been rounded
off to the nearest integer.

2.7 Books of Accounts of Branch:
The Company has 1 {one) branch so far as on 31 December, 2010, Books of Accounts of the branch have
been maintained at the Head Office of the Company.

2.8 Assets and Basis of Their Valuation:

2.8.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents includes notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balances held with Bangladesh
Bank and highly liquid finandial assets.

2.8.2 Investment in Securities:
Imvestments in Quoted Securities as well as investment in Unguoted Securities have been shown at cost
Full provision for diminution in value of shares has been made as per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines.
Market value of securities has been determined on the basis of the value of securities at the last trading
day of the vear (last trading day for the year 2010 was 30 December, 2010).
Unrealized gain on investment was not recognized as income in the financial statements.

2.8.3 Property, Plant and Equipment:

283.10wned Assets:

Owni property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of an
asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs associated with bringing the assets
ko its working condition for its intended use as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard 16 Property, Plant
and Equipment’
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.8.3.2

.9

2.9.1

Leased Assets:

Leasehold assets are accounted for as Finance Lease and capitalized at the inception of the lease at the
fair value of the leased property ar at the present value of the minimum lease payments, whichewer is
loweer as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard 17 'Leases. The corresponding obligation under the lease
is accounted for as lability.

Subsequent expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment:

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits from the
assets. All other expenditures are recognized as an expense as and when they are incurred.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment:

Depreciation on fized assets s charged conmsistently on stralght-line method at following rates
throughout the estimated useful life of the assets. On newly acquired assets depreciation is charged fior
the full year irrespective of date of acquisition while no depreciation is charged on the assets disposed
of during the year.

5. Mo Category of Fixed Assets Rate of Deprecation
01 Motor vehicles 20%
02 Furmiture & fixtures 10%
03 Office equipments 18%

The gain ar boss arising on the dispasal or retirernent of an asset is determined as the difference between
the sale proceeds and the camying amount of the concerned asset and is recognised accordingly in the
Frofit and Laoss Account.

Intangible Assets and Amortization Thereof:

Intangible assets comprise the value of computer software. Intangible assets acquired separately are
measured on initial recognized at cost and are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulate impairment bosses, if any. Amortization is calculated @ 18% using the straight line method,
Subsequent expenditure on software assets are capitalized only when it inoreases the future economic
benefits in the specifications to which it relates. All other expenditures are expensed as incurred.

Basis for Valuation of Liabilities and Provisions:
Provision for Tax

A. Current Tax:

Provision for Current Tax is made on the basis of the profit for the period as adjusted for taxation purpase
in accordance with the provision of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 and amendments made thersof.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B, Deferred Tax:

The company has adopted policy of recognition of deferred tax in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting
Standard 12 ‘Income Taxes. Deferred tax is provided using the liability method for all temporary timing
differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for finandal reporting purposes and
the amount used for tax purposes. The amount of deferred tax is determined at the effective income tax
rate prevailing at the Balance Sheet date.

s 1.9,2 Employees’ Benefit Obligation:

Defined Contribution Plan:

The Company started operating from January, 2003 an approved contributory provident fund scheme
for its employees as per provident fund rules. The fund consists of subscription of all participatory
employees and contribution from the Company at a predetermined rate. The fund is administered by a
Board of Trustees and invested separately from the Company's assets.

Defined Benefit Plan:

The Company started operating from January, 2002 an approved gratuity scheme as per gratuity rules
wihich is administered by a Board of Trustees and invested separately from the Company's assets.

Other Benefit Program for Employees:

The Company operates a group life insurance scheme for its permanent employees. The Company also
has loan facilities at reduced rate for its permanent employees.

s 1.9.3 Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts:

sow 2,10

Provision has been made as per provisioning policy of Bangladesh Bank vide FID circular no: 8, dated 3@
Auwgust, 2002, Specihc Provision is made against investment when the recowvery is in doubt or it value is
considered impaired. In addition, 1% general provision has been made against loans, lease and
advances. Provision @ 5% on the outstanding amount of loan is kept in'Special Mention &ccount’ (SMA)

after netting off the amount of interest suspense on leases as per FID circular no: 3, dated 3™ May, 2006,

Write-off of Loans & Advances:

Write-off describes a reduction in recognized value. It refers to recognized or the zero value of an assets.
Generally it refers to an investment for which a return on the investmient is now impossible or unlikely.
The items potential returns is thus calculated and removed [written-off) from the business Balance
Sheet.
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2.11a

2.11.2

2113

2.11.4

2.11.5

2.11.6

e 2,12

panms 2R

Revenue Recognition:

Income from Lease Finance:

The lease transactions are accounted for under finance lease In line with IAS 17°Leases’ as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh., The aggregate lease receivables including
un-guaranteed residual value throughout the lease term are recorded as gross recelvables while excess
of gross recelvables over the total acguisition cost Including Interest during the period of acquiring the
lease equipment constitutes the unearned lease income.

Income from Direct Finance:

Direct finance operation consists of long term, short term and working capital finance, books of account
for which are maintained based on the accrual method of accounting, Interest earnings from direct
finance are recognized as cperational revenue periodically,

Income from Structured Finance:
Income from structured finance s recognized as and when received.

Income from Treasury Operations:
Imcomies from treasury operations are recognized on accrual basis

Income from Margin Loan:

Imcomne from marngin lean |5 recognized on accrual basis. Such income 5 caloulated considering daily
rmargin loan balance of the respective parties,

Other Operational Income:

Other operational income Is recognized as and when recelved. Such income comprises of the following:
& Appraisal and documentation fees;

k. Commitrment fees;

. Supervision fees;

d. Delinguent charges; and

&, Miscellameous recelpts,

Interest on Bank Loans:

Interest bearing bank loans are recorded at the proceeds received from a particular bank. Interest on
bank loan is accounted for on accrual basis to Profit and Loss Account under the head of Financial
Expenses at the implicit rate of interest, The acorued interest expenses are not added to the carrying
amounts of the loans.

Earnings Per Shara:

Earnings per shares is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shares of the NDFC
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the peried. IDFC caloulates EPS
in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard 33 Earnings per Share’ which has been shown in
the prafit and loss and computation is stated in Mote no. 38,

Diluted Earnings per share is not required to be calculated for the year as there is no scope for dilution
during the year.
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Determination and Presentation of Dperating Segments:

The Company determines and presents Operating Segments based on information that is intermally
provided to the Company's Management, This is due to the adoption of the Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards (BFRS) 8 'Operating Segments, Since the adoption of this BFRS only affects presentation
and disclosure aspects, there is no impact on the Earmings Per Share.

An operating segment is a component of an entity:
al that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses;

b) whose operating results are reviewed regularly by the entity’s chief operating dedision maker to make
decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance; and

c)  forwhich discrete financial infarmation is available.

For the separate inandal statements, the Company has determined two reportable segments such Care
Business, Brokerage Service Division, For the consolidated financial statements, the subsidiary of IDFC
Capital Ltd. has been determined to be a separate reportable ssgment in addition to two other
segments as mentionad earier. &s IDFC Securities Ltd. a fully owned subsidiary of IDFC Ltd. and it has
not started its operation for the period under audit and is not reportable under  IFRS/BFRS 8. Therefare,
we did not treat it as a reportable segment but we provide a separate financial statement of IDFC
Securities Lrd. as disclosure.

Information about Operating Segment has been presented in note. 39 and 39.a
Contingent Assets & Liabilities:

The Company does not recognize contingent liabilities and contingent assets but disclosed the
existence of contingent liabilities and assets in the financial staterments, A contingent liability s a
probable abligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by ccourrence ar
non-eccurrence of uncertain future events not within the control of the company or a present obligation
that is not recognized because outflow of resources s not likely or obligation can not be measured
reliakly.

Liquidity Statement:

The liquidity statement has been prepared in accordamce with remalning maturity grouping of Assets
and Liabilitles a5 of the close of the reporting period as per following bases:

a) Balance with ather banks and financial Institutions are on the basls of their maturity term,

b  Investments are on the basks of thelr residual matuwrity term.

£} Loans and Advances are on the basls of thelr repayment /maturity schedule,

dl  Property, plant and equipments are on the basls of thelr useful lives,

el Other assets are on the basis of thelr adjustments terms.

fi  Borrowings fram other banks and financial institutions are on the basis of thelr maturity/repayment
schedule,

gl Deposits and other accounts are on the basls of thelr maturity terms and past behavioral trends.

k) Other llabllities are on the basks of thelr settlernent terms,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

wiien 2,17  Compliance Report on Bangladesh Accounting 5tandards (BAS) and Bangladesh Finan-
cial Reporting 5tandards (BFRS):

The following Accounting and Reporting Standards are applicable for Industrial and Infrastructure
Development Fnance Company Ltd. and which are followed in preparing the Financial Statements of

the Company:
5l. No. Mame of the BAS BAS No. Status
m Presentation of Financial Statements m Applied *
0z Irsentories 0z Mot Applicable
03 Cash Flow Statements o7 Applied
1= Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors 08 Applied
05 Evenits after the Balamce Sheet Date 10 Applied
06 Cangtruction Contract 1 Mat Applicable
o7 Imcarme Taxes 12 Applied
08 Segmient Reporting 14 Applied
og Property, Plant and Equipment 16 Applied
10 Leases 17 Applied
1 Reveriie 18 Applied
12 Ermployes Benefits 19 Applied
13 Accounting for Government Grants
and Disclosune of Government Assistance 20 Mat Applicable
14 The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates 21 Mot Applicable
15 Barrowing Costs 23 Applied
16 Related Party Disclosures 24 Applied
17 Accounting for Imvestments 25 Applied
18 Accounting and Reporting by
Retirement Benefit Plans 26 Mot Applicable
19 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements 27 Applied
20 Imvestrents in Associates 28 Mat Applicable
21 Imterest in Joint Ventunes 31 Mot Applicable
22 Financial Instruments: Presentation iz Mat Applicable
23 Earnings per Share 33 Applied
24 Interirn Financial Reporting 34 Mot Applicable
25 Impairment of Assets 36 Applied
26 Provision, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets i7 Applied
27 Intangible Assets ig Applied
28 Financial Instruments; Becognition
and Measurement ig Applied
29 Imvestrhent Property 0 Mat Applicable
30 Agriculture 41 Mat Applicable

* As the regulatory requirements differ with the standards, relevant disclosures are  made in sccordance
with Bangladesh Bank's requirements,

2
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5l. No. Name of the BFRS BFRS No Status
il First Time adoption of IFRS i Mot Applicable
02 Share Based Payment 2 Mot Applicable
03 Business Combinations 3 Mot Applicable
0 Insurance Contracts 4 Mot Applicable
05 Man-current Assets held for sales and

discontinued aperations 5 Mot Applicable
& Exploration for and Evaluation

af Mineral Resources & Mot Applicable
oF Fimancial Instruments:Disclosures ) Applied
i1 Operating Segments 8 Applied

Address of Head Office & Branch Office:

Head office is located at Chamber Bullding (6th & 7th floar), 122-124 Motijheel Commercial Area,
Dhaka- 1000 and Chittagong Branch ks located at C & F Tower (4th floar), 1222 Sheik Mujib Road, Agrabad
Commercial Area, Chittagong.

BASEL Il & its Implementation:

To comply with the International best practices and make up the capltal more risks sensitive as well as
more shock resilient, guldelines on ‘Basel Accord for Financlal Institutions (BAFI) have been introduced
from 1 January, 2011 on test basis by Bangladesh Bank, At the end of the sald period, the guldelines will
come fully into force from 1 January, 2012 with Its necessary supplements/revisions, Instructions in
respect of Minimum Capltal Reqguirement (MCE], Adequate Capltal and Disclosures Requirement as
stated In these guidelines have to be followed by the all inanclal institutions for the purpese of statutory
compliance,

The Company has already been taken initiatives for timely iImplementation of BASEL Il accord.
Comparison with Previous Year for Consolidated Financial Statements:

The Company applies Bangladesh Accounting Standard 27 ‘Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements’
foor the first time in the year 2010, Therefore, in consolidated financial statements there are no figures
have been shown in respect of previous vear,

Integral Components of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements of the Company include the following components:

1. Balance Sheet as on December 31, 2010,

2. Profit and Loss Account for the year ended December 31, 2000,

3. Cash Flow Statement for the year ended December 31, 2000,

4, Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended December 37, 2010,
5. Motes to the Financial Statements.
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Armounits in Teka
- faar Hiar
M 3 Cath: 2010 Jajpo
W13 Carsh i hand 33481 2950
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bankis) (Mote 3.1) 07 AZE 054 &1,069,.305
Total 307 469,575 81,072 385

wares 30 Balanoe with Bangladesh Bank:
Balance with Bamgladesh Bank is non-interest bearing and maintaned 1o meet the Cash Reserve Requirement (CRAL CRE
anad Statutary Liguidity Reserve (SLRE) have been caboulated and maintained n acoordance with Financial Regulations 1934
and FID Cocular Mo, 06 dated 8™ Novernber, 2003 and FID Circular No. 02 disted 10 November, 2004,

Cash Reserve Reguirerment (CRR) has been caloulated st the rate of 2.5% on Total Term Deposits which is preserved i
current acosunt mantained with Bangladesh Bank Total Term Depasits mean Term or Fixed Deposits, Security Depsoi
aganst Leasefloan and othes Tesm Deposits received fram indviduals and intitutions lexcept Banks and Financial
Instituticns).

Statutery liquidsty Reserse (SUR) has been caboulated at the rate of 5% of total liabdtes, including CRA of 2.5% on Total Term
Drespasits. SLA is maintaimed in ligusd assets in the foem of Cash in hand, Balance with Bangladesh Bank, Balance with other
Banks & Financial Institutions, Investment a1 call, Unencumbered Treasury Bills, Prize Bond, Savings Cenificates & any other

assals approved by Bangladesh Bank.
3. Caenhn
Carsh i hand 63,141 -
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bankis) (Mote 3.1) 307 436 054 -
Total 307499235 -
TR & Balamow with Dther Bamks and Financial Institutionsz
Inside Bangladash
Wationad Credit & Commerce Bank Lid. 50,039,557 A3
Pubsli Bank Ltd, 4 85 G046
Shahgalal kslami Bank Ltd. 51,776,117 45,509
Socal Islami Bank Ltd. 35,515,018 0009155
Agrani Bank Ltd, 9,195 9625
BRAL Bank Ltd 156,968 156,988
Commercial Bank of Caylon Plc 1854891 432 0@, 740,585
IFIC Bank Ltd, 7510 AhE0
Southeast Bank Lid, Far041,249 132529819
United Commercial Bank Lid 5,391,861 15,001,166
Bank Asia Lid, 194,038, 7% 203,547 805
Uttara Bank Ltd, 7 A7 saar
AR Bank Lid, 5,659 6,708
Bank Alfalah Lid, 173,386,753 e afalrr ]
Theg City Bank Lid, JE2A53 25734
Citiflank M.A, &5,54a 87373
Jarata Bank Ltd, B2,0%9 a3
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd, 52,036,338 9.750
Mational Bank Ltd, 132,159 119859
OME Bank Lid, 54,0004 3224563
Primig Bank Ltd, 105,275,350 19155646
Somal Bark Lid, LTS 57,987
First Sacurity Islarmi Bark Led, 1040476 233998300
EX1M Barik Lid, 5,000,000 0,000,000
Lankabangla Fimance Lid. 50,000,000 SL000,000
Standard Bank Ltd, &6, 438,548 -
Jamuna Barik Ltd, 20,595,000 .
Suly Total 1,502,071,100 874,093,280
Outsde Bangladesh . .

Tertal 1,502,071,100 874,092,230
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Amounts in Taka
e, Year Wear
4.2 Balamce with Other Banks and Financial institutions: =l

Iniide Bangladaih
Hational Credit & Commerce Bank Lid, 50,039,557 -
Puball Bank Ltd, 4 B0G =
Shahgalal kslami Bank ed. 51,706,117 -
Social slami Bank Ld 35,915,918 -
Agran| Bank Ltd 9,195 -
BAAL Bamk Lod 156,568 -
Commernclal Bank of Ceylon Plc 85,891,832 -
IFIC Bamk Lid T610 =
Southeast Bank L, 1341 71,663 -
United Commercial Bank Lid. 5,391,861 -
Bank Aska Lid, 194, e, 289 =
Uttara Bark Lid FA97 -
AB Bank Lid. 5,659 -
Bank Alfalah Lad, 172,384,753 =
The City Bark Ltd, I8 R53 -
Citidank N.A B5,528 -
Janata Bank Ltd, 2,099 =
Wiutual Trust Bank Lid 52,006,338 -
Wational Bank Lid. 122,199 -
OME Bard Lad, 10,775,009 =
Frime Bank Lud. 105,275,350 -
Sonall Bank Ld, 3.5 -
First Securiny Islamd Bank Lid, 10,0480 476 =
EXIM Bark Lid. 5, 00,000 -
Lankabangla Finance Lid, 50,000,000 -
Standasd Bank Lvd 66,228, 545 =
Jamuna Bank Ltd, 25,005 000 -
Sub Total 1,520, 486,010 -
Dwiside Bangladesh - -
Total 1520488000 0 -
sy 5 Money at Call and Short notice:
Banking Companies 50,000,000
Nar-Bankirg Finarcdal Institutions 5 c
Total 50000000 -
1 eestments:
A, Government Securities
Treasury Bill :

Natianal nvestment Bond -
Bangladesh Bank Bill -

Government Motes/Bond s

Frize Bard =

Oriners -

Sub Total =

B. Daker Investmeants

Preference Share Mote 6.1) 6,533,008

Debenture and Bond - -
Orther Imvestrments [(Note 6.2) 71,223,005 30,800
Gaold eto - -
Sub Total 1E8045003 30800
Total investments (A+8) s8na5013 00 30,800
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Amoants in Taka
‘ear ‘fear
2000 20CKR
6.1 Preference Share
& tarm oan of Th, 11 .'-'.Bl hm: hwn converied to Redeamable Cumulative Prefarence Shares for which the ssuars
ﬁummlt Ustaranchol td and 5 I.I'I'IT'I‘I: F"l.l'hiI'H:I‘h:! Fower Co Lul-:l had isswed 1,141, Hl! u of Flrllf!l?n':a'_tr
haras im favor quIDFE Dhrhlnrhd on

ce shares are bein sgtml annually Jume and 31
an

e Eﬂm}epm ﬁ Iwill bagﬁrdemLad innu-l ki Dw:«vrnhurlnm English

6.2 Other Investmenis

Ouoted

Meercantile Bank Lid.
Mdutual Trust Bank Ltd.
OME Band L3d.

BGIC Lid.

BERM Sbeel Lid.
BEPHARMA Ld.

Dhedtn Lide Insuramce Lid.
Famzast lslami Life Ins Lid.
Jdarmunas Ol Ll

60,628 25,000
3,500
1,500
1.563

23,351

887 873
173,990
ni
Lafarge Surma Cement Lid. 4 588410
1.527.328
963,247
13854315
182
1320618
793,094
333,782
524,529

30
1,500

Doman Container Lid.
i Liffe Ines. Lid.
Prime |sharrd Life Ld.
RAK Ceramics Lbd,
Rupali Lifec Insurance Lid.
Saruthani Lile Insuraros Lid.
Titas Gas Ltd.
OME Bank Lad
Poreeer Grid Lid. f1.375

IDLC Finance Lid. ﬁﬁ =
Sub Total 30,800
EBI.F;IIFE Mutual Fund 5, D DO

ML BD Lid, 6,125,261
Southeast Bank First Mutual Fund

Tatal [Queted and Pngquoted)  71,222.005 30,800

Market price of lmvestments as on 31 Decembeer, 20100

g
H

mmmm

Mbercantile Bank Lrd.

Mdsutual Trust Bank Ltd. Eg.ﬁ-“?? gmﬂ

OME Bandk L3d. 1,800 21,526

BGIC Lad. 1,563 4,319 -

BERM Sbeel Lid. 43,351 a13r70 281

BEPHARMA Lid. BET AT B10.600 LT ]

Dhedta Lide Insurance Lid. 173,99 388,593 -

Farzast Islami Life Insuranoe Lid, 10088, 408 21 438,739 -

Jarmiana CHl Tedl 463,300 71,150 152110
Sunma Cement Lid. 4,084,410 4,538,188 350,223

Ocean Container Ltd. 1,747,318 1,737 744 -
Life Inswrance Lbd, §.263,247 13,385,700

Prime |skarmd L Irsurance Lid. 12854315 21474814

RAK Ceramics Lbd, 4,586, 1 52 B B0, 61

Rupali Life Insuranoe Lid. 133818 1,650,250

Samthani Life Insurance Lid. T2 058 1,880,274 .

Titas Gas Lid, 333,753 ST 34023

OME Bank Lid 534,509 588413 -

Povesrr Grid Lid. A 41,025 FO350

IDLL Finance Lbd. 5[ ] =

Tatal 50,096,744 mﬁ;&ﬂ 724,958
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6.8 Investments:
. Governmaent Securities
Treasury Bill

Bangladesh Bank Bill
Government Motes/Bond
Prize: bosnd

Others

Suh Total

B. Other Investments
Preference Shane {Mate £.1)
Debenture and Bond
Cther Investments

Gobd e1c.

Sub Total

Total nwestrrents (i8]

7 Loans & Advances:
Inside Bangladesh:
Grass Lease Aeceivables
Liess: Unearmed Leass ncome
Met Insestment

Avance Tor Lease Finance
Directf Tarm Fnance
Sepured Cheerdeaft
Factoring Finance

Margin Loan

Sulb Total

Outside Bangladesh:

Gross Lease Receivalbles
Lesid: Unearned Lease beome
Met Investment

fchvanca for Lease Finanoe
Directy Term Fnance
Sacured Overdralt

Factoring Finance

Margin Loan

Sub Total

Total
7.1 Maturity grouping of Loans & Advances:

On demand

Less than 3 months

More than 3 months bt less than 1 year
Mare than 1 year But less than 5 years
Above 5 years

Total

Amourts in Taka
Yagr Fhar
2010 2005
96,523,008
ER e |
THE FHL A9
188,790,499 =
3554043 4 7H% ran 43
209,793,546 107,565,346,
2545631 167 326225 086
261,951,279 352303106
3923024920 E74
38,514,973 64 277470
A7 (W0, 534 165916484
1,922,695 254 1304, 730,451
B, T18. 858,107 8.336,155,271
B,718,858,107 8,3364,159.271
BE2 680,484 1354, 730,451
1,595 682,068 443 931,081
1,748,973.959 2539474803
3. 486,677 425 3B1E596,721
1,023,B54,171 139426235
B7IB85810F 8.334,159,371

POFC ANNL AERDET 2010



Rall
FREA

FREA
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7.2 Sector/Ind ustry-wise Loans & Advances:

Agriculture Sector

Inaduestrial Sector:
Teutlles
Garmesits
Jutes & Jute related goods
Food Hems ProducerProcessing Indusary
Mastic Industres
Lather and Lather Goods
Iron, Steel and Engineering
Chermicals and Pharmmacesuticals
Cemant/Clngker and Allied Industries
Service Sactor (Hatel, Hospital, Clinic, Taurism, ete)
Paper, Printing and Packaging
Telecommunscation sad IT |rdustries
Glass and Ceramic Indusiries
Shapging and Ship Buildng Industries
Electronics and Blectrical Goods
Porever, Gad, Waber and Sanitary
Trarsport and Communication
Fieal Estabe and Hausing
Merchant Banking

Dihers

7.3 Geographical Location-wise Loans & Advances:

Inside Bangladesh:
[haka Division
Chittagong Division
Ragshahd Division
Sylhet Division
Khulna Diviskon

Sub Total

Outsida Bamgladesh
Tertad

T4 Classifecation of Loans & Advances as per Bangladesk Bank Circular:
Undlassified
Standard
Special Mention Accownt [SMA)

Sub Total
Classified
Subestandard (55)

Droubtid (DF)
Bad/Loss (ALY

Sub Total
Tioitad

7.5 Details of Large Loans & Advances:

Armounts in Taka
Year Tear
2000 2009

033,606 56531834
B32.665,702 1,203, 704,022
Lok | LR GE4 04T 255
32,513,763 29765802
%4, 742 872 25T 965 955
102177621 T2038.236
18,510,768 & 260151
294 550876 340,257,155
T G A0 B10.065 348
33,225.849 1590225275
8.7 AT 358,704 170
537,701,366 455,341,593
172, 7595 484 165605 162
94,219,358 136.429.716
F54,179, 304 450, FET 035
#8.281.557 25,209 496
SRS 0TI B47. 240 305
231,904,972 1810356
384,107 277 A5 00 251

180,085,805 .
3,124.,638,262 1,7492,302,297
B.718,858.107 B336158.271
7104205 180 6,527, a0, 063
1,186:653,578 1,369,357 819

T3040 305 -
143,398,035 179062361
1,153,004 259,969 968
B.T18A58.107 EI61502T
8718858107 8336150271
FE13,664,107 7606856585
IS BET 000 352.910,860
BI83.531,107 TES5077T A6
FEH 564000 302228031
&0,7%8,000 BA57T 806

a5 G65,000 TATS BOE
A5 3T 000 ¥FE ER1 835
B, 718,858,107 BERE 150,271

Cutstanding amaount exceeding 0% af total capital of the compary ks treated a5 Large Loans & Advanoes, Totad capital of
the company was Tk 1,079 755,072 ai on 31 December, 2010 where a8 T 613,102,190 28 on 31 Décsrmiber, 2009,

Humber of (Bents

Cuitstanding Amaount
Chageifed Amount
Mdeasures Taken for Recovery

TDFC AVNRAL REPORT 0 10
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amounis in Taka
Rt ¥ear Yigar
2010 008

i 16 Particulars of Loans & Advancoes:
1. Loans & Advances considered good in respect of which the company s fully secured 4 7968,617,187 3726411,845

2. Loans & Advances considered good against which the company holds  no secusrdity
others than the debtors persofial guarantee LE9TEGE,107 1697199578
3. Loans & Advances con ddﬂ:ﬂ:ud secuned by the personal undertaking
3] of the

gfnrieurmnrepamﬁm F the personal guamantee BA3038,688 2412547847

4, Loans & Advances adversely classified for which prosision has not
bieen malrtained - -

5. Loans & Advances due by the directors or officers of the cosmpany or
ary of them either separately or jointly with any aother persons - -

&, Loans & Advances due fromm compandes of firms nwhich the directors
of the com hawe irberest as direCtors, pariners of Managing agent
(B

or In case of pr companies as membe 181,336,125 -
7. Mandmum total amaunt of loan & Advances incliding temporary Loans
B Advanoes made at any time dusing the year 1o directors of managers
or afficers of the company ar any of elther separately or join
with any other pefson - -
B, Mandrrurn total amaunt of Loans & Advances including temporary Loans
& Advances granted during the year to the companibes of fums in which
the directors of the v have Interest as 15, partmers of
managing agents or in the case af private companies, as members - -
4, Due fram banidng companies - -
1 D.%'nnu‘nl ﬂ;ﬁlmf;d Losns & Advances on which interest has not besn
imd i 3
a. (Decrease ) Increase in provisian 75,650,044 63442828
b Amount of Loans & Advances written off 3OTIUTS -
. Amount of collection against written of Loans & Advances - -
d. Interest credited to Inténest Suspense Account 5,595 504 55,581,509
11 Loans & Advances written off:
a. Current year 30073975 .
& Cumulative to date 52104015 13,030,040
. Amount of writhen off keans for which law sults have been filed 52,104,005 13,030,040
Eills Discounted and Purchased:

FE7Ee 7.7 Inside Bangladesh 27,040,534 155716404
Owtside Banglsdesh = =
Tatal __ATHR0.538 16916404
Maturity Grouping of Bills Discounted and Purchased:

BE1EA T mlwmumh " 5575532 i’éﬁ’f"
Ower 1 month but within 3 manths 3564112 78
Ower 3 months bus within & months 14,582,362 8447351
Oner & moniths 2,514,138 214
Tiortal 27,040,534 16,91

7.2 inside Bangladesh:

< |G g 1 O
Gross Lease Recehvables 2735424713 :
Less: Lineanned Lease Iroarme FiG e ER T ;
Het Investmant 1.545,631.167 )
Adtvance for Lease Finance 61,951,010
Direct’ Term Finance 3,523,024,920 =
Secuned Overdrafy 14,473 :
Factaring Firance 27,040,534 -
Margin Laan Wﬁﬂ -
Suly 19376 -
Outside Ba b
Gross Lease Recetvables - -
Less: Uneamned Lease Income - -
Het Investrent - -
Advance for Leaze Finance - -
et Term Finamoe . -
Secured Overdraft - -
Factoring Finande - -
Margin Loan - -
Sulh Total - -
Tertal 9,336,191,376 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Armounts in Taka
- ‘fear Year
LS 1Tl lmm& Equsipment [Details in Anmexure-1) — —

O Finarice:
A, Codt
Mbotor Vehickes 14.H81,29 148871270
Furmiture & Fixiures 133,337 7173558
ﬂfkeﬁqulmﬁ 45,579,604 22308231
Eﬂputer Ares _ A0 1264168

_ TH064,530 45,7176
B: Leds: Aecismiilated Depreclation
Motor Vehickes 11,255,369 F54092F
Furmiture & Fixbures 23955156 1340473
ﬂfﬁ:&ﬁqul 15 14,531,251 6,197,704
Camputer ares 1,085,981 378541
Tirtad 15,557,640
C.Wiritten Down Walus st the BEnd of the Year [A-§) 48 356 313 50,159,636
Lexse Finamos:
O, Coirt
Furmiture B Fixbures = =
ﬂfﬁ::EEqul 15 = £,119.808
Canpg .
Toud S A [ ¥ 1+

E. Less; Accumallated Depreciation
Fumrl:uEF;-lle FI.l:tur'lgi

Offbce Bgu

Eumputermam

Mhotor Vehiches

Tirtad

4119808
1646054
1,350,000
7,115,862

[F. Written Down Value &t the End of the Year |D-E] -
G. Total Property, Plant & Equipment [C+F) _ 48,396,313 30,159,636
B.a Proparty, Plant & Equipment [Details in Annexure-1.a);

Cavn Flnance:

A, Cost

Mhator Vehicles 17063, /06
Furmiture & Fixtures 12,144,108
Offece Equi 53.448,385
Coampurter res 3,530,230

Mhator Vehicles 12.468,342
Furmiture & Fixtures 2537104
Offece Equi 15,662 835
Camputer res 1,085,981
Tertal

. 'Written Down Valus at tha End of tha Year [A-B) 54 E9T 07T -
Legde Finamoe:

0, Cost

Furniture & Fixtures
Offsce Equi
Computer res
Mator Wehicles

Tievtasl

E. Liss: Ascummilated Depradiation
Furnrl:uErae-II: Fh:turgs

Office Equ

Enmmnermam

Motor Wehicles

Tortald

F. Written Down Value at the End of the Year [D-E] -
G, Tertal Property, Plant & Equipmsent (C+F) _ 54,697.077
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amaaunts in Taka

Rl ‘fear Yiear
Wil ¥ Orther Assets: e
Iveestment in shares of subssdiany companies:
InBa h SN DCK]L X
Owinside Bangladesh c c
Membershlpﬂfﬂ'ﬁka Siocl Bechange Lid, 153,179,000 153,119,040
Stationery, stamps, printing materials etc, c c
Advance rent and advertisement 4,544,230 2546380
Invterest aocrued on investment but nat collected, commission on shares and
debentures and other income receivables 23,011,140 14,560,726
Secufity deposits 613,020 150,200
Freliminary, formation and organizalion expenses, renovation/development and
BAPIETISES 1,029,858 218546
rich adjusiment c c
Suspense acoount -
Silver :
Orthesrs (Mot 9.1) 491 S 311, 36T A1%
Total 1 483,162,367
wErEs 8.0 Others:
Advance to Office S 154,400 13400
Ceferred Receivables 28,130,368 8,149,121
Advance for cation Purposes 33,214 BX 20
Advance for Gensratar 1,002,600 1002500
Adhvance for RBupali Bank 125,000 135,000
Advance for Suppliers 15,407 622 5,754 450
Advance for Traveling G085 EGT.11%
Advance Tax 279,096,162 173,489 458
Expenses Receivables 8,540 1483TH1S
Bank Guarartes SE2,205 NS O0G
Advance nterest Paad 15,837,136 6,705 4309
Recetvables from IIDEC al Ll 33,467 400 4500 045
Recesvables from Other ant Banks &7,378 -
Recemvabies fom DSE 102816 841 17
mi
Tatal 1488508
B8 Dther Assets;
:mlﬁtment -|1.|5nare5 al subsidiany companaes;
n
Dunside Ba h =
Licence af IDFC Capital Lad, 30,196,209
Membership of Dhaka Stock Bachange Lid, 153,179,000
Stationery, stamps, printing materials etc, =
Advance rent and advertisement 4,949,230
Invtevest accrued on investment But not collected, commission on shares and
debenures and other income receivabiles 25,714,265
Lecurity deposits 613,000
Frelirminary, formation and organization expenses, renavation/development and
BRDENSES 7277063
rich adjusiment -
LuSpERSe Acoount
Lilver .
Orthers (Nobe 9.1 il I 708
Teital =
9.8.1 Othars:
Advance to Offce Staff 154,400
Deferred Aeceivables 28,313,368
Advance for ication Purposes 3214
Advance for Gensrator 1,002,500
Advance for Bupali Bank 125,000
Advance for Supplers 19,407 832
Advance for Traveling RO, M5
Acvance Tax 78,1 74,5400
Expenses Recebables 8,540
Bank Guaranbes SE2.205
Recedivables by IDFC Cpital Ltd, 255,535,852
Advance Interest Paad 19,837,135
Recedvables from Other Merchant Banks &7.378
Recsivables from ODEL 2950, 797
Recsivables from DEE 086,616,941 "
Tatal F17.838, 708 -
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10 Barrowings from ather Banks, Finencial nstitutions & Agent:

Inside Bangladeshs
fefinance against SME loan from Bangladesh Bank
From ather Scheduled Bamks [10,1)

Sub Toal

Chitsicle Barmgladesh
Tiotal

10,7 Frosn Orther Scheduled Banks & Financial Institutbons:

Exim Bank Ltd

[haka Bank L,

Frime Bank Led,

Bank Asla Lid,

Trust Bank Ltd.

Uttara Bank Lid,

Menzantlle Bank Lid.

Hasic Bank Ld,

Shahjalal lslam| Bank Ltd
Jaraita Bank Lid,

BRALC Bank Ltd

Puball Bank Ltd

Hank Alfalah lid

Watlonal Bank Ltd

Hationad Credit and Commmerce Bank Lid,
United Commerclal Bank Ltd
Jamuna Bank Lid,

Cammerncial Bank of Cevlan Plc
Mdutual Trust Bank Lid,

IFIC Bank Ltd.

Fremler Bank Lid.

Loclal Islami Bank Ltd

Datch Bangla Band Lid,

First Sacurlty Islarmnd Bark Lid,
Southeast Bank Lid,

Standard Bank Ltd.
Bangladesh Commence Bank Lid,
Tkl

Security Agairst Barowings from other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agents:

Secuned
Unisecured
Tkl

Maturity Grouping of Barrowings from athes Banks, Financial institutions
and Agerrts:

Fayable cn demand

Uptoe 1 mamth

Crear 1 momih but within & months

Orear & ot hs bt within 1 year

COrver 1 year but within 5 years

Onear 5 years

Tkl

ik Borrawings fram Otber Banks, Finandal Institutions & Agents:

Inside Bangladeshc
fefinance agalnst SME loan from Bangladesh Bank
From ather Scheduled Banks [Mote 10.4.1)

Sub Tpral

Chitsicle Barmgladesh

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amounts in Taka
oar Yoar
3010 2009

619,584,100 455,991,500
3 3,7703,323,141
5492980509  4158,214,741
5492580509 4159214741
- 61,764,317
20AITH0 SESETATA
351,921,196 129,364550
83333332 125000,000
ISHATIIT  340,107437
342 447 108 231,338 314
00000 210,000,000
7MAL0395  B5041.942
80657863 78344170
- 9999957
123,239,860 16,500,000
JRE000000 125,000,000
203400217 170.581.021
80,176,084 131,311,587
89764560 66,001
96357775 136067624
53233857 7RS72789
ISTBEZIBA 152389687
WTINTI6EI2 177254267
629510701 352651642
129948073 229999754
118,867,008 150,000,000
00000000 120,000,000
44702306 66023135
101253477 72322174
184,706,751
63,538,561
4,873,396,400  3703,333,141
5ATLIBO0508  3,999,214,741
- 160,000,000
5492580509  4,159.214,741
67,544 471 549,551 954
523,648,492  251,135123
B43.860774  1,009.591,732
!ﬂgmﬂ 63,314,358
619,584,100
5,073, 396,409
5,692,580,509
5.692,980,509




BT

W17

18.8.9 From other Scheduled Banks & Financlal Imstituthons:

Dhaka Bank Lid,
Prime Bank Ltd.
Bank Asia Led,

Trust Bank Ltd.
Urtara Bank Ltd,
Mercantile Bank Ltd.
Haskc Bank Lid,
Shahjadal kslami Bank Lbdl
BRAC Bank Ltd
Pubad Bank Ltd
fank Alfatah ltd
Hational Bank Lid

Hational Cred|t and Cormmeroe Bank Lid,

United Commerclal Bank Litd
Jamuna Bamk Lrd,

Commerclal Bank of Ceylon Plc
Sbutual Trust Bank Lid,

IFIC Bank Ltd,

Ffremier Bank Lid

Lot Iskamil Bank Ltd.

[utch Bangla Bank Lid,

First Securlty lslamd Bank Lid,
Sputheast Bank Lid,

Standard Bank Ltd,

fangladesh Commence Bank Lid,

Teital

11 Depeasits & other Accoumts:

[repasis from Banks
[eposins fmom Customeers

Teital

Maturity Growping of Depasits & Other Accownis:

Fayable cn demand

Upta 1 mianth

Creer 1 month but within & months
Orepr & months bt within 1 year
Creer 1 pear but within 5 years
Orepr 5 wears but within 10 years
Creer 10 years

Teital

11.a Depasits & other Accourts:

[epasits from Bandc
[eposins fmom Custoamers

Teital

12 Other Linbilltes:

Finance Loss Reserve (Mote 12.1]
Defermed Tax

Interest Suspense Account (Mote 12,4
Lease Rertal Advance

Proviston for Curnent Tax (Hote 37)
Liab#ties for Financial Expenses
Liabities for Expenses

Liabdties for aother Finance

Lease Rental Bart

Fayable to IDFC Secunties Lid,
Aeserve fior Risk Fund

Unclalmed Dividend

Liabi#ty to Outside Trading Houses
Fension and Insurance Fund
Obligation under Finanoe Lease

Teital

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amounts inTaka

Yaar
A0

J20A37 810
351,531,156
83,333,332
sHAara.
42,447,758
IO
438,460,355
ale57 63
122,238,860
485,000,000
03,400,277
&, 1.05,084
i, 104,560
357,075
33,433,957
352,082,384
352,006,532
628,570,701
265,005
118867008
FLUSEHEARE R
44, /02,306
101253457
384,706,751
63,534,561

5,073,396,409

1.0582 B0
2331617 816

14,417,816

105,184,263
SR, 308
353,748,509
148,564,165
ER iR R P

3414417816

Year
2009

1,75 500,00
125300 737

3,882,807,737

16338733
143400667
84,534,574

£ 71 564,063

AT LD

3,882 807,737

1,062 B,
1547 650452

3,630,489, 472

S84, 568
410715009
543,655
63,695,235
185,508,313
62,250,645
18,327,214
325,673,236
84,544,452
5,418,989
138,806

432,636,641

11,571 664

165, /05,568
41,00 5,008
B 4T 601
6 330,950
5061 570

26337

el

205 910,581
150536, 5

1,781 17

1,148,552,031
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amounts in Taka
Wear Year
i’ 2010 2009
s 129 Finamce Loss Reserve;
Mevernent of Specific provision on clessified Loans & Advances:
Opening Balanoe 92 495,341 37,946059
Leds: Prowiaion Fully provided losns & sdvanced wiitten-off dufing the pesr {39,073,975) -
Add: Recoveries from previoushy witten-off loans & advanoss - -
Add: Specific provision provided during the year 101,103,570 54,553,282
Legs: Repoveries & Providion md longer reguinsd 30.073,575 -
Add: Met change o Profit and Loss Acoount -
Closing Balanoe 193602911 92,499,341
Movemant of General provishon on undlassified Loans & Advances;
Opening Balance 73,406,237 54,316,681
Add: Geneml provision provided during the year 13,620,450 3,889 5465
Closng Balance BERI6 BTT F3.208 X327
Total 280,436 588 165,705,568
Particulars of required provision for Loans and Advances
Status of Classification Base for provision Rate
Unclassified iGeneral Provision): —
Standard .91 3,654,007 1.0% 79,136,641 6,068,666
Lpeoal Mention Account (SMA) 345145000 504 17 457,250 16,482,300
Total 8,252 800,107 96,593 851 9, 550,966
Classified (Spectfic Provision]:
Sub-standard [55] 172,782,000 20.0% 34,556,400 440,361,500
Dowsbsful (DF) 64, 345 000 SO 33023500 16,765,500
Had/Loss (BL) 87,611,000 10003 1,611,000 587,000
Total 318,638,000 148,385,500 - 7a908,100
Total Provislon requined 244,883,791 165,539,066
Total Provislon made 280,426,588 165,705,568
Excess Provision mada 35,545,797 156,502
sivvs 132 Interest Suspense Acoount:
Opaning Balance H2,547,691 17,368,180
Add: Amount tfransfermed fo interest suspense account during the year 345 408 f64 253,530,333
Less: Amount recovered from interest suspense acoount during the year 239,510,302 196,938,713
Less: Amonnt written off during the year 8900378 -
Closing Balance H9.943,675 81,947,691
12.a Other Liabilities:
Finance Loss Reserve (Mote 12a.1) ZRE 503521 .
Defarmed Tax 41,015,078 .
Interest Suspenss Account 85 543,675 -
Leaxse Rental Advance B3,8495 35 .
Provision for Curnent Tax 227,003,580 .
Liabilities for Finandal Expensas 165807112 -
Liabilitles for Expenses 20,073,674 -
Liabilities for other Finanoe 731,530,845 .
Lease Rantal Part 4 544,452 -
Arsarve for Risk Fund 138,808 c
Unclabmed Dividend - .
Liability to outside tading houses Zdd 62661 -
Persion and Inswrance Fund - .
Obligation under Finance Lease 10,571,664 .
Tartal J9|gsaees 000000 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[ R
L5 1 R

LS 1 Rl

[V e ]

Amounts in Taka

Year Year
2000 2009
12.8.1 Finance Loss Resarve:
Movement of Specific provision on classified Loans & Advances:
Ogpening Balance 02,400,341 -
Less Provision fully provided loars & advances writhen-off during the year [39073.978) .
HAdd: Recoverles from previously written-off loans & advances - -
Add: Specille provision provided during the year 104,103,570 -
Lessc Recoveries & Provision no longer requined 35.073,575 -
BAdd: Met change o Frofit and Loss Acoount - -
Closing Balance _1s3s6028 . 0 000000 -
Movamant of General provision on unclassified Loans & Advances:
Opening Balance 73206227 -
Add: General prosision provided during the year 19,743, 763 -
Closing Balance 53,000,010 -
Total 660292y 00 -
13 Share Capital:
Authorized Emi'l-ll
(10,000,000 shares of Th 100 eachi 1,000,000,000  1,000,000,000
Subscribad & Pald up Capital ;
13,287 800 shares (Year 2009 3,287,500 shanes)
af Tk, 100 each, fully paid up) 328,780,000 328 TE0.000
Fadd up share capltal as on 31 December, 2010 comprises the followings:
Public Sector:
Mame of Shareholders M. of Shares Value Percentage
Somall Bank Limited 227,300 237 0,00 B256
lanata Bank Lndted 27,700 22770000 69256
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh AX7 00 22T, 000 B.5256
683,100 68,370,000 20.7768
Private Sector:
AR Bank Lud. 27,700 22770, 000 E9256
Bank Asia Ltd. X7, 700 A2.770,000 G.9256
BRAC Hank Lid, 237,700 2377000 E9256
ity Bank L. 227,700 227 70,000 59256
Bt el Troest Bank L, 27 0 A2 T P00 EO25E
Hational Bank Lid, 227,700 2.7 0. D0H) BS256
OME Bank Lid. 237,700 22770000 9256
Southeast Bank Led. 2X7.700 A2 TP0, 000 BO256
Eastland Insurancs Co, Lid, 237,700 22,770,000 69256
Mationad Life Inswrance Co Lid 27,700 2270 69256
Pragati Insurarce Lid. 2X7.700 22770, 000 EO256
e, Md, Matiul lslarm 100,000 10,000,000 30415
2,604,700 260,470,000 T.3233

3267 500 328,780,000 OO

waess 181 Capitsl Adeguscy Ratia (CAR):

Thee comipany is subject to the regulatory capital reguirement 2 stipulated in DFIM circular no 09 dated 04 Movember, 200%
of Banghadesh Bank, The capital requirement for Nan- banking financal institutan s neither mtio-based nor risk based, The
requlatony authaority reguires a Mon- banking Fnancial Institutions to hewve minénum paid up capital af Tk S00.00 million.

Faid up Capital A28, TA0,D00 328,780,000
Proposed Dividend (Bonus Shame) for the year 2008 & 2009 131,51 2,040 131,512,000
60,292,000 460,252,000
Propased Dividend (Bonus Shase) for the year 20010 . .
Total Capital Maintained 460,292,000 450,252,000
Aequired Cagital _SO0000000 500,000,000
Excess/[Shortage] capital (39, 708,000) (35,708,000}

*Diividend lor Uhe year 2008 & 2003 has not yei been approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission (5EC) and hence
it is not yet been transferred to respective shareholders of the Company.

182 In compliance with DFM crcular Mo, 0% Dated 04 Hovemnber, 2009 and to meat minimem capeal requirement of Based -l

seeord the Board of Directors in its 127th meeting held on 03 January, 2011 appraved Right Shares amounting to Tk 14938
milllian 1o increase the paid up capital vp to Th 605,68 milllon,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amourts in Taka
t Year Waar
AS LT 14 E'I:.ul:l.rl:-l:ry' Reserve: 2018 2008
Balanoe 106,200,000 E0.900,000
fﬁiﬂnn during the year 05,000,000 17,000,000
Closing Balance 207,500,000 106,200,000
The company has transfened 70% of net prafit to statutory reseree as per the Fnanclal Instiutions Regulations, 1984,
A LTT 15 General Reserve:
Openiing Balance 42 000,000 441,000,000
Agdd: af during the year 1,000,000 1,000, 000
Closing Balance 43,000,000 42,000,000
16 Orther Reserve: -
Opening Balance =
Adel: Addtion during the year -
Closing Balance - -
17 Praposed Dividend:
Opaning Balance 131,57 2,000 65,756,000
Add: Addition during the year - G4 TS0, 00
Closing Balance 13 151,512,000
A LT 18 Retalned Earmings carried forvwand 374577072 3910,190
18.a Hlt-llnld Earmimgs carried forwand:
for appropriation -
Iﬂ:..TraFtrrndlnﬂhmmljﬁﬂﬂﬂ 5 000,000 -
Legs: Trafarrad 1o General Reserss 1,000,000
LLesss: Minarity Intenest (Mote 18.8.1) 27,706
Closing Balance 429,326,327
AR LN | “wlm
I Share Capital [Minoeity) pad i fialil
Prafit Earmed (Minority) 27,706
Closing Balance 237,706
serre 19 Comtingent Liabilitlies & Capltal Expenditure Commitments:
18,1 Letter of Guarantes:
Maney for which the company is contingently liable in respect of guarantees given
favaring:
[Hrectors -
Gonsermament -
Banks and other Fnancial Instibutions - -
Others 371 BA2 506 17 260476
Sub Total 373,842,508 17,208,476
Letter of Credit
Far Emport of eguipments under Lease Finance 1,536,500 9,060,110
Sub-toml 1,536,500 9,060,110
Total _ 375,393,006  26329,586

19.2 Capital Expenditure Commitrnents:

There was mo capital expenditune contracted bBut nol incwred o provided for &2 on 31 December, 2010, There was no
capital expenditures authorized by the Board but not comracted as on 31 December, 2000,

A5 N7 20 interest income:
Interest incomes from balance with other Banks & Fimancial Institetions
Interest income frorm Lease Finance
Interest incorme from Directy Term Fnance
Interest income from Secured Ovepdoalt
Interest incorme from Bills Discountad & Purchased
hﬂt;?&t Incoeme from Margin Loan
T
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H2.033.844
430,483,258
435,002,365
4,642,618
2.974,9%5
299,950,632
1,.24%,086,663

60,596,156
BB ARG AT
ST 405 680

5050 104
754612
1,453,002
1,090,108,326
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20us I rrbierest |noome:
Interest income from balance with other Banks & Finandad Institutions

Interest incorme froem Lesse Finanos

Interest income from [Hrect! Term Finance

Interest incorme froem Secuned Overdraft

Interest income from Bills Dlscounted & Purchased
'Il'nlﬂm incormee froem Masgin Loan

21 Interest pald on Deposiis, Borrowings et

Irvterest on Depasits:
Fed Deposits
Shart-term

Other Deposits

Imterest on Boarrowings:

For Barrowings from other Banks, Finandal Institubons & Agent
NDFC Lid,

I Brokerage Division

Total

21.m Imterest pald on Deposits, Borrowings etc.:

Interest on Deposits:
FHEdDEj.F'n‘HhS-

Shart-term Depoasits
Ortther Dieposits

Imterest on Boarrowings:

For Barrowings from other Banks, Finandal Institubons & Agent
NDFC Lid.

I Capital Lid.

IDFC Brokerage Division

Total

22 Imcoerse from Investrment:

Capital Gain

[tdend Incame
Total

2E.8 Incormse from Inwestrmaent:

Capstal Galn

Diwidend Imcome

Total

23 Commisslon, Exchange and Brokerage:

Commission on Securities trading
Total

23.a Commilsslan, Exchange and Brokerage:

Commission on Securities trading
Total

24 Other Operating Incoma:

Syndication Fee income
Bank Guarartee income
Syndication Fees {Dperation]
Applcation & Processing Fees
Transfer Fees
Delinquent nterest
LC Coemmission
B account opening fees & charges
Income against COEL Chames
Hatioe pay recelved
Profit from sale of car
Caneltion th

an charges
Toml

Armounts in Taka
Year Year
010 2009
86,260,545
420,483,258
441,705,450
AE42.618
2,974,945
157,805,066
1 an
193,902,815 310,706,496
£0,104,505 120,672,861
164,160 B71,383
474,490,281 | 377,736,151
1 82,242,511
903924355 901,229,402
243 167,570 =
193,502,805
£0,104,505
164,160
701275849
40,507,514
| 186,268,654
944,443,419
20,818,063 -
4,759,816 B4
ALETATTO B4
34,429,195
ggﬁm
41 78,033 547
—ﬁ _ Ta9IE47
491,348 402
451,348,403
80,308,406 9,305,570
83,799 68,535
- 139,130
2,720,578 2,269,045
798, 744 008,705
4,633,461 .
- 116,613
2,387,750 729,600
5935728 -
343,685 168,538
134,800
77,500 -
676,223 BOD4,274
97965874 44,665,211
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amounts in Taka
Year Yeagr
4.8 Other rating Income: ol o
Sy Fee Income 20,308,406 -
Bank Guarantss income B3, 759 -
Application & Processing Fees L FHISTE -
Transfer Feses T8, a4 -
Delnquent Interest 4,433,481 -
B0 acoount opening fees & charges 2,367,750 -
Incomae agalnst L Charges 5935718 -
Motice pay recejved 343,585 -
Sundry Receipts 7500 -
Cancellation changes §M6223% -
Total o7, 565 874 -
A5 11 25 Salaries & Allowances:
Basic Salary 36,884.605 FEREREE]
Allpsances 31,399,180 17,757 B&2
Bonus 17453412 13,835,139
Camparys cantribution Prosident Fund 3688 460 2438460
Group Insuance 709,848 -
Aetirerment b-emﬂuﬁﬁrmlq.- G26,581 1,313,367
Total o0, 762,186 61,358,331
25.a Salaries & Alloswanoes:
Basic Sakary 40,411,335 -
Alloisianced 33,556,304 -
Bonus 18,259,083 -
Campary's cantribution Provident Fund 3688 460 -
Growp Inswance 709848 -
Aetirernent bemnafits & Gratuity 26,681 -
Total 97,261,801 -
A5 |5 a6 Rent, Taxes, |nsurance, Blectricity stes
Aent, Hate and Taxes MO EE 13001,117
Insurance 318366 S0 BE2
Electricity, Gas and Water 2934319 1774576

Db.a Rent, Taxes, |nsurance, Blectricity stes

Aent, Rate and Taxes 9518536 -

nsurance 405,129 -

Electricity, Gas and Water 34710439 -
FHG 7 |Eq"|-|“p

m&hnllchugu QE1058 1,180,286

Legad Expensas 1.4%5,125 704,634

Total 2476223 1,884,530

ITa | Expansas:

m&hnll-:hﬂgﬂ 1,262,802 -

Legal Expenses 1,455,135 -

Total T agsTeET 0 .
A5 | 7 i Postage, Stamp, Telecommunications etc:

Pogtage and Courier 2,725 485 188,614

Phone, Fax & Internat 22567 1,508,753

Total 5668082 2997 367

8.2 Postage, Stamp, Telecommun icathons etc:
and Courier 2908, 187 -

Phone, Fax & Internat 3139314 -

Total 6,047,501 =
A5 |57 28 Stationery, Printing, Advertiserment efc.:

Printing & Sationery 6419857 4,998 427

Adwertisement 3,450,809 6,518,624

Total 8070706 11517851
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Amounts in Taka
. 2010 2009
29.a Statiamery, Printing, Advertisement stes
Printing & Saationery T 038501 =
Advertisament -

Al 10,689,101 -
5150 30 Managing Director's Salary and Foes:

Basic Salary 3 000, D 3 000,000
Bonus 1,500,000 500,000
12 Aent fice
Haodise Remt Allces 1,500,000 1,500,000
Medical Allowsanos 150,000 150,000
Ertertaimmant Alawance 150, e 1.50, R0
Car Alloaanoe T8 6337
Legse Fare fagigtanoe 250,00 250,000
Group Insurance 58,521 -
Earmpad Lagye - -
House maintenance Allowance - =
Total 7,319,085 6,006, 33T
Lt 31 Dinsctors” Fees
Directors' Fees 53548 A AT
Others Banefizs - -
Total T 59538 696,479

Directars’ less for attending sach board mesting up 1o 23 Februany, 2000 was The 4,000 (Four Thousand) 25 per Bangladesh
Bank Chrcular, o, 04, dated 38 May, 2006 and for rest of the year was TE, 500000 (Fve Thouwsand) as per Bangladesh Bank
Circular. Moo 03, dated 24 February, 2010 Directors have not been paid any bessremuneration for any specal services

rendened.

3.a E:IW:I'F!;H =
rectors' Fees B4 =
Others Bapafizs - -
Total 626419 =
R 32 Auditor's Fess 430,190 300,000
32.a Auditor's Feas: ~ AREE0 =

13 Loans & Advamces Written-ofi:

Loans & Advances written-off 39,073,975 -
Imterest wabved - =
Total 39,073,975 =

W19 34 Repair and Depreclation of Company's Adsets
Repair of Compary's Assets:

Furnitune & Figiunes 04,185 144, 455
Cffice Equipments 1073514 41387
Suls Tota| 1,167,009

Depreciation of Company's Assets:

Chwm Assats e 14,130,785 7952545
Legsad Agoety - 1597 408
Subs Total 14,130,789 8,150,257
Total Repair and Depreclation of Company's Assats 15,397 888 B,636,109

34.a Aepair and Deprecliation of Company's Assets:
Repair of Compary's Adsets:

Fumiture & Fdures 4,085 -
Office Equiprmeants 1072914 -
Subs Todtal 1,167,089 -
Depreciation of Company's Assets:

Chven Assets 15596018 -
Leased Assats - =
Suls Tota| 15,506,018 -
Total Repair and Depreciation of Company's Adsets: 16,768,117 .
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LS ATE

Other Expenses

Office Maintenance
Traveling & Conveyance

Meeting Expenses

Entertalrmant

Car Running & Maintenanoe Expenses
Bank Charge & Excise Duty
Inberest for Lease Facility

Trainéng Expenses

Membership Fees & Subscriptions
Books & Peradicals

Lage & Howla Changes

COBL Charges

Reseren for Risk Fund

Fees, Licensa, Renewal & Reglstration
Total

Other Expenses:
Office Maintenance
Tranvegling & Conveyance

Meeting Expenses

Ertertaingment

Car Running & Maintenanos Expendes
Bank Charge & Excise Duty
Imterest for Lease Facility

Tralndng Experses

Amartization of Pre-openating Expenses
Mernbership Fees & Subseriptions
Boaks & Perodicals

Laga & Hawla Charges

COBL Changes

Reserve for Risk Fund

Fees, License, Renewal & Registration
Total

36 Provision for Loans & Advamoes:

Provision for classified Loans & Adwances
Provision for undlassifed Loans & Advances
Pravision for diminution in value of Indesements
Provision for Off-balance Shest lems

Total

Prowlsion fior Loans & Advamoes:
Provision for classified Loans & Advances
Provision for unclassifed Loans & Advanoes
Provision for dimirution in value of Investments
Provision for Off-balamce Sheet ltoms

Total

Prowision for Tax

Armounts in Taka
fear Year
2010 200K
2,561,211 1213580
4,008 810 07T 086
1,058,104 2364 486
2057 768 a0y D05
6,211,844 4 599 906
640,827 475,084
7F5,954 2467
S65458 383600
A62, 260 125710
B3,639 130,255
33,147 363 65346359
4043 127 BS54
100,000 16, S50
5,547 411 284 48%
. 99453042 20,320,287
3,094 324 -
4,030,403 -
1,134,354 -
2489934 -
6,563,257 >
640,837 -
73,354 -
a¥5458 s
B38,095 -
362,260 -
By ,629 -
33,147 383 -
3,034,272 -
100,000 -
6,597 411 -
6,311,041 =
a2 00,505 54 553082
128954592 B B89 546
724,958 =
T5,650,045 63,442 818
62,039,595 -
15,068 825 -
724958 -
81,823,378 -

Pravisian far Curnert Tax i made on the basi of the proft for the period gs sdjusted for taxation purpose in acoords pos with
the provision of Income Tax Drdinancoe, 1984 and amendments made thereaf, The current tax rate for the Compary is 42 509

on taxable inpoms.

Prowlsion fior Current Ta:

Opening Balance

Adld: Pravision made during the year
Less: Settlement during the year
Cloging Balance

Opening Bakanos

Add: Provision made during the year
Less: Settlement during the year
Closing Balanoe

CFC ANWLEAL ASROET 20 10
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Amounts in Taka
Year ‘fear
2010 200

A 11 28 Earnings Per Share (EPS):

Eamings Per Shane (EPS} as showm in the face of Profit and Loss Acoount |5 calowated in acoordance with Bangladesh
Accounting Standards (BAS) Mo, 33 * Earnéngs Per Share’,
Basic Earmings Per Shade has been caloulated as follows:

Eamings sttributabls to codinary sharshalders (Met Profit after Tax) 456, 656 BEZ B3 952318
Mumiber of ardinary shares outstanding during the year 3,287 800 31287 800
Basic Earnings Per Share (in Taka) 14754 L]

Mo diluted earmings per share is reguired ta be caloulated for the pericd, as there was no convertitle secusities for dilstion

during the pesiod.

38.a Earnings Per Share [EPS]:

Eamings Per Shane (EPS} as showm in the face of Profit and Loss Acoount |5 calowated in acoordance with Bangladesh

Accounting Standards (BAS) Mo, 33 * Earnéngs Per Share’,

Basic Earmings Per Shade has been caloulated as follows:

Earmirgs attributable to ordinary sharshalders (Met Profie aftes Tax)
Mumiber of ardinary shares outstanding during the year

521,643 843 -
31,287 800 -

Basic Earnings Per Share [in Taka) 158,646
Mo diluted earmings per share s reguired ta be caloulated for the pericd, as there was no convertible mcmuesﬁ:tdllutlun
during the pesiod.
39 Dperating Segment Report:

For the year, 2010 |

Segment Profit & Loss Cora Brokerage Tatal
Blusiness Division |

Met Interest Income: 20,029,368 125,132,940 345,162 308
Incoama froam Evvestmant 4, 747 5k 28,831,213 33578
Commission, Exchange & Brokerage - 416,665,083 416,565,083
Cher Dpemating oome 89,307,878 B.657,9945 o7 965874
Tatal Segment Rewe e F14,084,812 579 287,202 893,372,044
Cparating Expenses 162,035 884 98,172,759 260208583
Praviskon for Loans & Advances 37,096,140 30,453,905 F5650,045
Provision for Tas 024,179 20,552,255 00845434
Tatal Segment Expsries 269,526,200 157,178,955 A28, 708, 162
Total Aeportable Segmant Profit 44,558,609 422,108,273 466,666,881

For the year, 2008 |
Segment Profit & Loss Core Brokerage | Total |

Business  Service Division

Mt Intensgt Income 177.410,652 11,468,272 168878924
Incoeme from nvestment B4 . 814
Commission, Exchanga & Brokarags . TRS33847 BEEEER-DT)
Other Operating ncome 43,935,611 FE600 44 565211
Tatal Segment Revenus 221, 347,077 1,131,519 32478586
Operating Expenses 1104 770, 754 27,912 654 129,083 250
Pravision for Loans & Advances 53,440,828 . 3 440 828
Pravishkon for Tas Fi, L, DE - 36,040,000
Tatal Segment Expenses 201,213,582 27, 311,696 128,536 2TH
Total Reportable Segment Profit 20,133,495 i 18
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35.a Consolidated Dperating Segment Report:

Segment Profit & Loss For the year, 2010
Core Brokerage WDFC Total
Business | Service Division Capital Ltd.

Mt Interest Incorme 2033368 125,132,540 30,784,852 75942 150
Ineorme from Investmeent 4 747 566 28837 293 5610232 191850511

Commission, Exchanga & Brokarage - 416,645,083 F4583,379 67 348404

Ciher Operating Incoeme 9,307 878 B.657 996 2,703,135 100658 %95
Total Segment Revenue 314,084,812 5T9.287,232 113,783,528 1.007,155,572
Operating Expenses 162,035 88% Q@172 e 18,268,155 2B ATGETG
Provision for Loans & Advances 37,156,740 38,453,905 §,173,333 8823378
Provision for Tax 252,179 20,553,155 34,800,000 135646434
Total Segment Expenses 268,526 204 157,178,059 59,241,528 485,046,601

Total RBeportable Segment Profit CAAEERADE  4AXS0ESFE EABAGOOG B39 508867

AEHIT 40 Related Party Transactions:
Parties ane considened 10 be related, if one party has the ability to control the ather party or exescise significant influence aver
the othier party, in making Fmancial and operationsl deciions and include asociated companies with or without eommaon
directors and key manasgement positions. The Company has entered into transactions with other entities in the normal
course of business that fall within the definition of related party as per Bangladesh Accounting Standards Mo, 24 " Aelated
Party Disclosure! Transactions with related parties are executed on the same terms, Including interest rate and collateral, as
ihose prevaling at the tme of comparabde transactions with other customens of similar credentials amd do not invelee more

thian nonmal risk. rounits in Taka
Mama of the partias Natura of Loan/Leass| Mature of Transactions Outstanding Outstanding
Balance-2010 Balance-2009
Takm Taka
Southésdt Bank Lbd. Sponsor Sharehalder FOR Placermsnt 55,781,668 5 350,872
Mlutual Tust Rank Led. Sponsor Shareholder FOR PMlacernent 52,000,000 .
Bank fsia ftd Sponsor Sharehalder Tenm Depasit . 200,000,000
BRAL Bank Lid Sponsor Shareholder Term Deposit - 140,000, DO
Janata Bank Ltd Sponser Shareholder Ternm Depasit 100,000,000 0L, DO
Mutual Trust Bank Led Sponsor Sharebolder Tenm Depasit 50,000,000 160,000, 000
MWational Bank Lbd Sponsor Sharehaolder Term Deposit 25,650,000 122 500, 000
Sanall Bank Ltd Sponsor Sharahalder Tanm Depasit 300,000,000 200,000, 000
The City Bank Itd , Sponsor Sharaholder Tenm Depasit 140,000,000 14000, CHD
Mational Lile Insurance Ca, Lid. Sponsor Shareholder Tenm Depaosit 220,800,000 230,000, 0
Eastiand |nduramnds Co Lid Sponsar Sharebalder T Degpadit 5,7F7 416 10681, 700
Pragati Inswurance Company Lbd Sponsor Shareholder Tenm Deposit 1,000,000 2000, D0
Bank Asla Ltd, Sponsor Sharehalder Barrowings 83,333,333 125,000,000
Mational Bank Ltd Sponsor Shareholder Barrowings 80,176,084 131,311,587
BRAL Bank Lud, Sponser Shareholder Borrowings 122,239,860 152,500,000
Janata Bank Led Sponsor Sharebolder Barrowings = 9,995,592
Murual Trust Bank Led. Sponsor Sharehaolder Borrowings AT 06, 532 177 254 8T
_1,608,604.883 _1,946,598,418
41 Board Meetings:
Dusring the period total 12 [ Teelve) board meeatings were held,
42 Otfrd:
e o B | Cﬂﬂ'ﬂml.iﬂullj‘.

422 Unacknewledged Debr:

Thaere is ne contingant liakility ather than “Letter of Credit® outstanding for mpart of kease eguipment amounting to Tk,
21,698,317 (LS50 312,206), There was ne acknowledged clalm as deiot as on the balance sheat date.

The Cormpany has no claim against it which has not been acknowledged a8 debt at the balance dheet date.
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[T E- 45|

423 Employees' Information:
& todal rumiber of 147 employess were employed IR IIDFC as of 31 December, 2010, All the employess recelved salary morne
thiam Th. 36,000 pa during the year 20100

3.4 Written-off of Aocounrts:
Dwring the period under review, an amount of Tk, 35073575 has been written-off from the books of accounts of the
cosrgany and T 13,030,040 was written-off in the cormesponding previouws years,

415 ii:uqumt Ewirita:
The Board of Directars in its 133™ meeting held on 01 June, 201 has recommended stock dividend @ 50% e, one borus
shares for ewery o full pald shares (1 : 2 of Tk, 100 each (amounting to T, 164, 390,000). This will be considered for
approval by the sharehalders at the 10 Annual Gemeral Meeting [AGM) to be held on June 27, 2011,
43 General:
43.1 The figures appearing in these fnancial statements have been rounded off 1o the nearest integer.
432 I | ast year's figures have been rearranged wherever it i found nécsisany 1o confonm the curent years presentation

M. Matiul lslam Md. Asaduzzaman Khan b, Shamim Abhamed
Chairman Managing Directar Company Secretary
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ANNEXURE-2

Amounts in Taka
il;:- Particulars 2010 2009
1. Paid-up Capital 328,780,000 328,780,000
2 Total Capital 1,116,595,749 686308417
3 Capital Surplus 124,682,000 (39,708,000)
4. Total Assets 11,769,150,914 | 9,803,676,699
5 Total Deposits 3A14417816 | 3882807737
fi.  Total Leases, Loans and Advances 8,718,858,107 | 8,336,159,.271
7 Total Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 375,399 006 26,329 586
B, Credit Deposit Ratio 255.35% 214,699
9 % of Classified Loans Against Total Loans and Advances 4.74% 3.61%
10.  Profit After Tax and Provision 466,666,882 83,952,318
11. Amount of Classified Loans During Current Year 134,338,000 190,636,000
12, Provisions Kept Against Classified Loans 193,602,911 92,499 341
13.  Provision Surplus Against Classified Loans 30,217 669 156,502
14. Costof Fund 12.91% 14.11%
15.  Interest Eamnings Assets 10,270,929,207 | 9,210,251,511
16. Mon- Interest Earnings Assets 1498221707 503425188
17. Return on Investment (ROI) 5.87% 2.17%
18. Return on Assets (ROA) 5.38% 1.87%
19.  Income from Investment 1,282.665462 1,020,109,140
20. Earnings per Share 141.94 2533
21.  Net Income per Share 141.94 2533
22.  Price Earnings Ratio MAA MNSA
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Auditors' Report
to the Shareholders

lIDFC Capital Limited



Md. Anwar Hossain, Chief Executive Officer



AUDITORS' REPORT

Auditors’ Report t::‘ the Shareholders
0
IIDFC Capital Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of IDFC Capital Limited (the Company)
namely, Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) as on December 31, 2010, Statement
of Comprehensive Income (Income Statement), Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of
Changes in Eguity and notes thereto for the year then ended as prepared and produced to us
by the management of the Company for our examination in due conformance with generally
accepted accounting principles and procedures and Bangladesh Accounting Standards as
applicable to the Company. Preparation of these financial statements including notes
thereto is the responsibility of Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
independent opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards
required that we plan and perform the audit to obtain a reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstaterment. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial statements.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements, prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting
Standards, give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs on December 31,
2010 and comply with the requirements of Securities and Exchange Commission (Merchant
Banker and Portfolic Manager) Rules 1996 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:

(i} we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(i) our examination and checking of relevant financial records, books of account, schedules
and details were sufficient to enable us to form an informed and assessed opinion on the
authenticity and accuracy of the said financial statements;

{iiil} proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the management of the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

{iv) the Company's financial statermnents dealt with by the report are in agreement with the
books of account maintained by the Company; and

{v] the expenditure incurred and payments made were for the purposes of the Company's

S,

5 F. AHMED & CO
March 29, 2011 Chartered Accountants

business during the year.

EI



STATEMENT GF FINANC'AL PﬂSITIGN [ Balance Shaet)

lIDFC Capital Limited

Statemant of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)

a8 on December 31, 20010

Amourts [n Taka
At AL

Motes 31 Dec 2010 31 Dec 2005
Man-Ciirrent Adsats
Property plant and equipment 3 6, 300, FEd 2568 60
Intangible astet 4 3,156, 209 30,7196, 205
Pre-operating expenses 5 1,676,195 L 25143
Total non- current assets 38,173,168 15,378,761
Current Assets
Iméestrnent In quoted securities & 2,845 AR5 JAST AR
Margin loans ¥ 617,333,269 -
Advances and recshvables & 30,233,325 FARFS Ak
Other recefvables 9 430,441 -
Lasan to NDFC Limited 10 - 78,000,000
Receivable from brokerage houses X35 5F8 251 =
Cath and cash equbhalents 11 12,737.007F 1,023, 208
Total current azsets 917,955,850  89.593,543
Total assets 956,129,018 124,372,404
Equity and Liabilithes
Share capital 12 200,000,000 106,000,000
Retained samings 13 4, 5432 000 -
Shareholders’ equity 254,542,000 100,000,000
Mon-Curnent Liabilin
Tesm loan 14 380,000,000 -
Total non-current lability 380,000,000 -
Current Liabilities
Accrualk and provisions 15 5216927 1,145 355
Payabie to |IDFC Limited 16 13,467,490 23,826,045
Provision for taxation 1F I, 800,000 -
General provision on outstanding leans 18 6,173,333 =
Customeers’ deposits 19 FN607 658 =
Accourts payable 25857613 | | =
Tatal curnent labilites 121 587,014 24973404
Total labiities 01,587,019 24573 4004
Total equity and liabilities 956,129,018 124,972,404
See Annexed Motes

for BOFC Capital Limited
e (A &2
M. Martiul slam Md. Anwar Hossaln Md. Shamim Ahamed
Chairman Chief Bxecutive Officer Company Secretary
Signed In terms of our report of even date annexed i,
5. F. AHMED CO

March 29, 2011 Chartered Accountants
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STATMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (income statement

IIDFC Capital Limited

Statement of Cuggrehenslve Income ( Income Statement)

e year ended December 31, 2070

|mbenest Imoome

IFTberest expenie

Mt interest incorme

Fisg and cosmmilsion Mcome

Fitse and CoMmIMELion expenss

Mt fe and commission inoorme

I foam iFvestiment in securities
Other operating Income

Taotal operating ncome

Operating expenses

D preciation

Amartisation

Operating profit

Finanoe income

Finanoe costs

Iet finamnoe Incorme

Prafit before provision

Genersl provision on outstanding loans
Prafit before inoorme tix
Pravision for conporate inoome tax
Profit after tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

See Annexed Mobes
I’ﬂrlJFC{.aplﬂLi'ﬂﬂd

(P AL

4
M. Matiul llam Md. Anwar Hoscain
Chairman Chief Enecutive Officer

Sigred in terms af our eport of even date anneoed

March X3, 2011

Hotes Aot e Taks

| (40,507,291 4)

27346520
T4ERLING
5610232
203,125
110,343,197
[15,564,862)

B BRE BE EB

;

5. F. AHMED ©O
Chartered Accountanis

ADFC ANNLIAL RIPoRT 20710




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

IIDFC Capital Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended Decembar 31, 2010

Hrmgunits in Taka
Year Ended Year Ended
31 Dec 2010 31 Dec 2009

A, Cash Flows from Operating Activithes

Interest and commission recelpts 67854434

Fee and comenéssion incoeme 74,683,320

Otheer Incomes 5358558

Customers' depasits 216,071 556

Payment to employess 5499,615)

Payment of operating expenses (7.803,207)

Paymient to supplierns and others i1,146,359)

Irterest pald (36,991,446) -

Pre-operating expenses - (1,447 ,038)

Advances (23,130,512} 7112813

Cument aooount with NDRC Limsted 8,541,445 23,826,045

Lioan o chents {617,068, 908) -

Loan o' refunded by IDFC Limited TRO00000 (78,000,000

Met cash used in operating activithes (441,000,535] {62, 733,804)
B, Cash Flows from Imvesting Activitles

Irrvestrent In shanes, atc (17,167.865) (3457 633

License fiee . (30,196,208

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (5,097,732) (2,568,157

Met cash used In investing activithes (22,285,597 {36,242,988)
C. Cash Flews from Financing Activities

Share capital 100,000,000 | mmm|

Tearn loan 360,000,000 .

Met cash fram finanding actiwities 480,000,000 100, 000,000

Mat Increase in cash and cash equbvalents (A+84C) | 16,713,860 | 1mm|

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 1023208 .

Cash and cash equlvalents at end of the year 17,737 077 1,023,208

for ||\DFC Capital Limited

Md. Matiul Islam M. Anwar Hossain Md. Shamim Ahamed
Chalirman Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary
Signied Im termes of our report of even date annesed M
5.F. AHMED CO
March 29 2011 Chartersd Accountants
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

IDFC Capital Limited

h in Equi
Statement of Changes m' zﬂl'ﬁﬂw

for the year ended December 31

Amownts in Taka
Farticulars Share capltal Rartained Tatal
eamings
“oar ended 31 Decembar 201 0
Balance at 01 January 2000 100,000,000 00, D00, 000
Marw Issue of shares 100,000,000 - 100,000,000
Kt profit for the year 2010 - 54,542.000 54,540,000
Balance at 31 Decembar 2010 200,000,000 54,542,000 . 254,542,000
“oar ended 31 Decembar 2005:
Balance at 01 January 2004 . o
Marw Issue of shares 100,000,000 100,000,000
Met profit for the year 2006 - =
Balance at 31 Decamber 2006 1100, 040, 000 = 100,000,000
for IDFC Capital Limited
ﬂ'h e, % _@__15-'-'-_—1.
Md. Matiul kslam Hd.ﬁ;rrlnanmh Mid, Shamim Ahamed
Chairman Chilef Executive Officer Company Secretary
Signed In tenms of our report of aven date anneoed M
5. F. AHMED CD

March 2%, 3011 Chartersed Accountamts
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Background

IDFC Capital Limited (the Company) s & private company, limited by shares, was Incorporated in Bangla-
dash on 30 Movernber 1995 vide certificate of Incorporation no. C-H.C 2007 In the name of South Asla
Capital Limited which was acquired by Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Company
Lirnited (1IDFC), a mon-banking financlal institution on 10 December 2009 and renamed as IDFC Capital
Lirnited. The principal activities of the Company for which it was established Include the business of issue
management, portfolio management, corporate counselling, Investment counselling, capltal structuring,
etr.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements
The financial statements of the Company under reporting have been prepared under historical cost
convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Wherever appropriate, such
principles are explained in the secceeding notes.
2.2 Property, plant and equipment

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes amounts paid to the vendors
along with all incidental expenses to install or construct the items of property, plant and eguipment.

Depreciation
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is charged using straight-line method. Full year's

depreciation is charged on items in the year of their acquisition and no deprediation is charged in the
year of disposal, Rates of deprediation on various classes of property, plant and equipment are as

under:

Rate of
Category of asset depreciation (%)
Motor vehicles 20
Furniture and fixturos 10
Office equipment 13

2.3 Statement of cash flows
This has been prepared using direct method.

DA AMMUAL RIPORT 2010




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amounts in Taka
At L
31 Dec 2010 31 Dec 2005
3.Property, Plant and Equipment
Cost:
Opening balance 3329157 -
Add : Additions 5097732 3,329,156
Closing balance (A} 8,426 889 3,329,156
Cepreciation:
Opening balance 550,896 -
Add : Charge for the year 1,465,229 G080
Closing balance (B) 2,126,125 B60,806
Written down value [(A-B) 6,300,764 1,668,260
Cetails are shown in Annex 1,
4.lmtangible Asset
Cost of license 30,196,209 30,196,209
5.Pre-operating expenses
Opening balance 2514292 =
Add: Additions - 2514392
Closing balance [A) 2,514,292 1,514,292
Amortisation:
Opening balance - -
Add : Amortized during the year (¥) BI8.007 =
Closing balance (B) 838,097 -
Written down value (A-B) 1,676,195 2,514,282

(") This represents amortisation of pre-operating expenses of Taka 2,514,292 which is being amortised over
three years begining from 2010 as decided by the Board of Directors of IDFC Capital Limited in its 8th meeting
dated 30 December 2010.

6.Investment in Quoted Securities 20,645,486 3,457,622

This represents imvestment made in shares, etc by the Company which has been measured and recognised at
fair value being lower of cost and market price as per BAS 39 Finandial Instruments: Recognition and Measure-
meant.

7.Margin Loans 617,333,269 -

The portfolio management depariment extends margin loan facilities to customers trading on the secondary
capital market in Bangladesh. Margin loans are extended on a ratio based on the equity invested by individual
custormers. The loan ratio was fixed based an directives issued time to time by the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

UOFC Aok, AleoRT 2010




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Receivalle from/against

Sale of quoted securithes
IDFC Securities Lid
Sacurity deposit to CDEL
Other deposit

., Other Recefvables

Profit on sale of quoted securities
Interest on koan to lIDFC Limited

10. Loan to HDFC Limdted

Op=ning balance
Add: Disbursernent
Less; Rafund
Clasing balance

11. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand

Bank Balance with:
Southeast Bank Limited
OME Bank Lirmited

1. Share Capital
Authorised capitak:
5,000,000 ordinany shanas of Taka 100 each
Subscribed and paid up capitak
2,000,000 ordinany shases of Taka 100 each

Paid up capital at 31 December 2000 comprises of the following:

Name of shareholder Mo. of shares Face value
per share
Industrial and Infrastructure Development
Finance Company Limited 1,595,000 104
k. M. Matiul lam 1000 100
2,000,000

IDVFC AiAL PR 2010

Arretiants in Taka
At AL
B Dec 2010 31 Dec 2005
1,502,500 5.232,500
2500000 1,500,000
1!1E|‘m -
- 160,000
17 000,000 -
4310313 -
2556712 280,313
200,004 -
. 35B0) =
30,233,325 7,112,813
3730316
4703125
6,433,441 =
FE000,000 -
BO8,000,000 FE,000,000
BAG 000,000 -
- 78,000,000
£0,660 =
T031 414 1033008
10,676,003 -
17,757,077 1,023,208
S0:0, 000, 000 500,000,000
200,000,000 _100,000000
% of share Value/ Taka
halding
969955 159,500,000
0.05% 1 00000
L] DD, 000,000




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ammounts in Taks
A A
31 Dec X0 31 Dec 24
13. Retalned Eamings
Cpening balance - -
Add: ket profit for the year 54,542,000 -
Clasing balance 54,542,000 -

Stock dividend @ 0% was proposed for the year X010, which requinred to be approved by the shareholders of the
Campany in the ensuing Annual General Mesting.

14, Term Loan
BDFC Limited 180,000,000 -
Standard Bank Limited 200,000,000 -

380,000,000 =
Tha abave loan was taken from [IDFC Limited with an intarest rate of 12.5% per annum. Interast on siech koan is being paid
quarterly whereas principal amount will be paid at a tirme.

15, Accruals and Provislons

Financial charges 3516467 -
CO8L charges 1,054,375 -
Office rent 240,850 240,830
Vehicle 124,800 FR0000
Withholding VAT 104,048 102,075
Withholding Income tax 42,065 32,664
Utilities 31,861 =
Audit fee G500 28,7530
Orihears 35,961 rAn
- 5216927 1,146,359
16, Payable to NDFC Limited
Crpening balance 23,826,045 -
Add: Additions 9,641,445 23826045
Clesing balance _33467,490 23,826,045
17. Provision for Corporate Income Tax
Cumrent tax 34,7 M0 534 =
Defferad tax 20405 =
34,800,000 -
18, General Provision on Outstanding Loans 6,173,333 -

This represents 1% general provision made on gutstanding koans 1o dients as prescribed by Securities and Exchange
Cormmission wide its circular no, SEC/CMARCTY 20061 S8/ Administration 1 -39 dated 11 October 2007,

19, Customers' Deposit
Deposits 216,071,656 -

Customer deposits represent uninwested funds lying with Company™s account at the reporting date,

FOFC AN AlpET S0




NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amournisin | sk
20.  Interest Income

Interest on mangin laan 67854434

The Company charges guarterly Inbarest on mangin koan uilsed on each porthollo acoount st the rates ranging from 13.25% to
14% based on the amaunt of deposit made in each portfolic socount.

. Interest Expense
Tanm Loan 32,516,584
Demand loan 7.591,330
40,507,974
22 Fes and Commlsslon Income
Management fee (pote 22.1) 10583414
Settlement fee (note 22.2) 140,358,280
Discumentation fes 237,000
151,178,703
2.1 Management fes
Self-margin disoretionary account [SMOA) 10,299,710
Man-rangin discretionary scoolnt (MMDA) 263,704
10,583, 414

Managerment fee B charged on SMDA and MMDA acoourts for rendening vamous sendces, [Ike receipt and delivery of shares,
custody of shares, ete, The fes is changed ar various rabes &5 per pollcy of the Company.

1.2 Settlement fee
Self-mangin discretionany account (SMOA) 135,559,880
Mon-mangin discretionary sccount (MMDWA) 4,398,409

140,358,289

Thils represerts transsction fee realised by the Company on the total trading tumever of portfolio custamers. The fee ranges fram
03095 1o DL40% depending on agneament with respective brokerage houses where trarsactions are initizbed.

23, Fees and Commission Expenses

SMDA 74,948,571
MM 1,546,813
. T6A95,584

Thils represents transaction fee pald by the Company to Its dedgnated brokerage houses on the value af iransactions done
thiroagh the stock sexchamge. The rate of fee vanies seconding to the agresment made with esch brokersge hiuse by the Comaary.

24, Imcome from Investrent in Securities

Imcorme from ssbe of guoted securities 5,610,232
5.610,232
25, Other Operating Income
Imtenest on laan o BDFC 2,703,125
2,708,128
TORC ANNUAL RERORT 2010




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Aol in Taka
6. Dperating Expenses
Salary and allowances GA99.615
Oiffice rent 3497061
CDBL charges and registration fis 2,596,350
Friniting and stationery 616,385
Offies utilities 486,130
Ervbé rtainrisng i3 2 156
Fuel - vehicle 323,458
Prafessianal fees 81,04
IFREt e ses 196,717
Postadge, SEMpS, telsoammunication, ste 182,702
P LiFaREE pREmILIM 85,763
Audit feg 62,500
Registration fee af menchant banking licenss 50,000
Seciifity servics expendes 45,500
Directrs’ foes 33481
niformn and Iiweries. 31,850
Repaird s mairibenance - webide 27,585
Corparate day aut sxpenses 27,380
Oiffice maintenanoe 23,337
Mewspapers, magazines, books and periodicals 13391
Conveyance 10,573
Tralning expenses 10,000
Lauiruchiifg cEfermany expendes BST0
Miscellaneais 16,585
15,964,862
27. Finance Income
Buaril iFrbe past B ATE,TAR
8. Finano: Cost
Bank change and commissian JE A0

9. Others

26,1 These nates form an integral part of the annesed Anancial staternents and sccordingly are to be read in conjunction
theerewithe

29,2 Figures in these notes and annexesd financial statements heve been rounded off to the neaness Taks.
293 Previows year's figunes have been regrouped and'er rearramnged whereser congidensd necessany for the purpase of

ELETEAL YEArs presentation.

for BDFC Capitsl Limited
O (2 -G
Md. Matiul lslam Md. Anwar Hossain Md. Shamim Ahamed
Chalrman Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary
Marnch 29, 3011

101
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Auditors' Report
to the Shareholders

IIDFC Securities Limited



Mrs. Ashrafun Nessa
Chief Operating Officer



AUDITORS ' REPORT

Auditors’ Report tﬂi’ the Shareholders
0
IIDFC Securities Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of IDFC Securities Limited (the
Company), namely, Statement of Financial Position {Balance Sheet) as on December 31, 2010
and the related Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income Statement), Statement of
Cash Flows, Statement of Changes in Eguity and notes thereto for the period then ended.

The preparation of these financial statements and notes thereto, in due conformance with
International Accounting Standards (IAS)/International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
so far adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh as Bangladesh
Accounting Standard (BAS)/Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS) is the responsibility
of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards
required that we plan and perform the audit to obtain a reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial statements.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements, prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting
Standards, give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as on December 31,
2010 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply
with requirements of Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:

a) we have cbtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowedge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the management
of the Company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

c) the Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Comprehensive Income dealt with
by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

d) the expenditure incurred and payments made were for the purposes of the Company's

business during the year.

5 F. AHMED & CO
April 28, 2011 Chartered Accountants

IEFC ANNLDE REFORT 210110




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION(Balance Sheet)

IIDFC Securities Limited

Statement of Financial Position [ Balance Sheet)
ason Decermber 31, 2010

Mon-Current Assets:

Preliminany expenses 3
Current Assets:

Bank balance 4
Inter-company cusrent account 5
Advance against corparate income tax

Lest: Curnent Liabilities
Provision for expenies
Provision for takation &

Met Cument Assets

Mot Assets

Financed by:

Sharne capital 7
Retained eamings

The accom panying notes form an Integral part of these finandal statements,

for IDFC Secusities Limited

Amounts in Taka

451,010

OT A
§5418,590

54,008,219

341 267

05 861 552
100,434,962
100,000, 000

100434582

(Y

M. Matiul tslam

Chairman

April 28, 2011

TEVC AWML REPORT A0 1D

27 Cofe

M. Asadizzam Khan s, Aghrafum Messa
Director Chiaf Operating Officer

Signed in tenmes of our report of even date annesoed

e

M. Shamiim Ahamed
Company Secretary

Y

5 F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants




STATMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (income Statement)

IIDFC Securities Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income Statement)
for the from March 28, 2010 to December 31, 2010
Notes Amounts in Taks
Revenus
Interest on bank depasit 787,379
787,379
Less : Finance cost 11,150
Mt mberest income TG, 229
Less: Admin and other expenses I
Alsciit fees _ %000
Profit before Income tax 730,229
Provision for taxation
Clarrent tax 6 | IH.H.I'|
Diefered tax -
295,267
Profit after tax for the year 434 983

The accompanying notes from an Integral post of these financlal statements.

for |IDFC Secusities Limited

mme— 02 O,

fid. Matiul Islam Wi, Asaduzzam Khan Pts. Aushwarfun Messs
Chairman Director Chilef Operating Officer

Signed in terms of our neport of even date annexed

April 28, 2011

. F. AHMED & OO
Chartered Acoountants
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

IIDFC Securities Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
for the Period from March 28, 2000 to December 31, 2010

Amcents i Taka
A, Cash Flows from Operatimg Acthvities
Mat profit during the pericd 434 962
#djustment for nor-cash ems
Provision for moome tax
Prowision for expenses
776,229
Changas In working capital components:
Increase in |nber-commpany cument acoount w54
Increass in advance income tax
5497, T8
Met cash used in oparating activities (94,721 499)
B. Cash Flows from Irvesting Actheities
Incorporation axpanses 5T na)
et cash used in imwesting adtivities 4,571,010}
€. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
kssue of share capital 100,000,000
et cash from finanding actiities 100,000,000
Mot Inorease In cash (A+B+C) T 48N
iCash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period -
Cazh and cash equivalemts at end of the period 707 49
for IDFC Securities Limited
P, v bt =2 % &A=
Ml Mhatinal Islam M, Bzaduzzanm Ehan M. Ashealun Nessa Md.Shamim Alarmed
Chadrenan Director Chief Operating Officer Campany Sacretary

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed

A A

L F.AHNED &CD
April 28, 301 Chartered Accounianis

DV AMMNUAL REPORT 20110




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY V.

IIDFC Securities Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
a3 on December 31, 20710

HAmapunis in Taka

Fartioulars Shane capital Retained Total
capital 2armings

Issused during the year 100,000,000 - 100, 000,000

Mt profit for the yeas 2010 - 434962 434,961

Batance at 31 Decemibser 2010 100,000,000 4349 963 100,934, P62

for IDFC Secusitles Liméted

wid, Matial Isdam Mid, Asaduzzam Khan s Asheafun Ness Md Shemim Ahamed
Chalrman Diirector Chief Operating Officer Company Secretary

Signied In terms of gur report of even date annemsd

P,

5 F. ARMED & CO

April 28, 2011 Chariered Accouniants




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Background

IDFC Securities Limited (the Company), a fully owned subsidiary company of Industrial and Infrastructure
Development Finance Company Uimited [IIDFC) was Incorporated In Bangladesh as a private limited
company on 28 March 2010 bearing certificate of Incorporation no, C-83521/10 under the Companles Act
1994 having its registered office at Eunoos Trade Centre (Level 7), 52-53 Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka,
The main objectives of the Company for which it was established are to carmy out the business of securities
management and stock brokerage, custodlan services, Investment and asset management, portfalio
management, capital market operations and other non-banking financial services Including advisory
services, mergers and acquisitions, equity Imvestment, jolnt venture sourcing, corporate finance and
restructuring, financlal and seclo economic consultancy, corporate research and project studles, privatiza-
tion and other related services,

The Company hes not started its operations as of 371 December 2010 in its name since It has not obtained
permissions from Securitles and Exchange Commilssion, etc as on that date.

. Slgnificant Accounting Policles

2.1 Basis of accounting

The financial statements of the Company are prepared on a going concern basis under historical cost
convention in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAF), following Bangla-
desh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS)Bangladesh Acocounting Standards (BAS). Wherever appro-
priate, such principles are explained in sucoeeding notes.

2.2 Components of Financial Statements

i} Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet);

i} Staterment of Comprehensive Income (Incomie Statement];
(i} Statement of Cash Flows;

(i} Statement of Changes in Equity; and

[v) Accounting policies and explanatorny notes,

2.3 Statement of Cash Flows

This is prepared following indirect method where net profit is adjusted with non-cash items, etc.

3. Preliminary Expenses Amounts in Taka
Company's Incorporation fees, etc 2,274 225
Stamp duty 2,296,785

4,571,010

4. Bank Asla Ltd, Principal Branch In STD account L

IDVC AMNUAL REPORT 2010




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AU nts n Taka

5. Inter-company Current Account
Payable to IDFC Lid, (4.581,0100
Receivable frarm NDFC Lid, 00, 060,000
95,418,990

& Provision for Corporate Income Tax

Provision for corporate income tax is made on interest earned on bank deposit at applicable tax rate of
37.5% a5 perincome tax laws,

7. Share Capital

7.1 Authorised capital;
50,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 100 each 5,000,000,000

7.2 lssued, subscribed and paid-up capital:
1,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 100 each fully paid-up 10:0,000,000

Shareholding position of the Company at 31 December 2010 was a5 under;

Number % of
Name of shareholder of shares holding  Value/Taka
NDFC Limited 999,000 F.50% 98,900,000
Md. Matiul Islam 1,000 0.10% 100,000
1,000,000 T00%: 100,000, 00

B. Others

B.1 These nobes form an integral part of the annexed fnancal statements and accardingly are to be read
in conjunction therewith.

B.2 Figures in these notes and annexed financial statements have been reunded off to the nearest Taka,

for IDFC Securities Limated
Satans rg 2 O ren &L
#d. Matiul tslam Md. Asaduzzam Khian s, Ashrafun Messa fid Shamim Ahamed
Chiairman Director Chinf Operating Officer Company Secretary

April 78, 2011
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Events

| .
Pir. M. Batiul Iskam, Chairman IDFC, receiving prestigious DHL-Daily Star Business Award, 2070 as Life time Achieverment

from Homorable Commerce Minister Mr. Faruk Khan in recognition of outstanding leadership quality and a role model of
carporate business.

The Board of Directars of IDFC warmly congratulated the Chalrman, e 8. Matiul islam, with flower bouguet for being
- awarded the prestiglous DHL-Daily Star Business Awarnd, 2010,




Events

I M Dilip Borua, Honorable Industries Minister
inaugurating brokersge operations in IDFC
Chittagong Branch.

HSBC - The Daily Star
Climate Awards

0250 _

o Award giving ceremony of H3BC-Daily Star
Climate Award 2010,

IDFC Soocer Tearmwath 5-A-Side Ascent Runner-up

4 Trophy.




Signing Ceremonies

o ; T "o
rERM SHEI] I SIGNING O REMONSY

||_1;|_Ip -|I |. er Company L]

st Mg

‘Ea

Signing Ceremony for Syndicated Term & Working Capital Facility for 5inha Power Generation Compa
Date: 27 December 2010




Signing Ceremonies
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Signing Ceremony for Conversion of Sydicated Term Loan Facility into Cumulative Redeemable
Prefarence Shares [(Summit Uttaranchal & Purbanchal Power Co Ltd.), Date: 12" December 2010.

Signing Ceremony for Syndicated Term Loan Facility for Anwara Mannan Textiles Limited,
Date: 274 December 2010.

Signing Ceremony for Syndicated Term Loan Facility (USD & BDT) for Rahimafrooz Power Company Ltd.
Date: 24" February 2010.




Corporate Dayout




IIDFC FINANCED PROJECTS

Eight Color Printing Machine:
Arbab Poly Pack Ltd.

Multilayer Machine:
Arbab Poly Pack Ltd.

Finisher Card Machine:
Fatima Alyaf Tala-E Jute
Industries Ltd.




| Elastic Manufacturing Setup:
Apparel Accessories

| Knitting Machineries:
| Red & Green Textile

Flexible Pakaging Production:
Macca Multilayer Ltd.
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INDUSTRIAL AND INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Chamber Eulldng tﬁ“"&.‘-"‘h Flwri, 12 124 Matijhes] Cnmmmm F.r:n,l'.‘rhal‘.-u 1n:m Bangladesh

PROXY FORM

L g g o —
a5 provy to attend and vote for medus and on myfour behalf in the 10 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held
on Monday, 27 June 2011 at 800 pm, at the Mutual Trust Bank, Head Office, MTE Cantre, Sun Flaor, Level-5, 26 Gulshan
Awenue, Plot-5, Block SE(D], Guishan-1, Dhaka-1212, Bangladash and any adjurnment theseof,

A5 witness mydour band this..cmemeomes S C 1 | O ———— 2011
Signature of Shareholder Slgnature of Proxy
Revenue
Starmg of
T 8.00
TOFC AP AdepRT 20100
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Design B Conced by: Exorl Comnunications Lid

INDUSTRIAL AND INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT FINANCE COMPANY (IIDFC) LTD.

HEAD OFFICE:
Chamber Building (6™ & 7 Flaor), 122-124 Matijheel C/a, Dhaka-1000
Phaone: +E80-2-0555371, Fas; +880-7-0568967, Email: infomiidic.com

NDFC CAPITAL LIMITED:
Funoos Trade Center, Level 7, 52-53 Dilkusha CA, Dhaka-1000
Phone: +880-2-951 4640, Fax; +880-7-0514641, Email: icl@iidfc.oom

IIDFC SECURITIES LIMITED:
Funoos Trade Center, Level 7, 52-53 Dikusha A, Dhaka-1000
Phone; +ERD-2-0560526, Fax; +880-2-0570756, Email; securitiesa@sidfic,com

CHITTAGONG BRANCH:
C&F Tower (4™ Floor), 1222 Sheikh Mujib Road, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong
Phone: +880-31-2516693, Fax: +BB0-31-2516694




